TA:OURI‘SI:’I TASIf FOR‘CE V%«WO RIDA

MEETING NOTICE

There will be a meeting of the Original Florida Tourism Task Force
on February 20, 2020. The meeting will be held at Alachua
County Agriculture and Equestrian Center, 23100 West
Newberry Road, Newberry, Florida, beginning at 10:00 a.m.

(Location Map on Back)



Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center
23100 West Newberry Road,
Newberry, FL 32669

i

e
¥
:

‘? I |
Wiy &

A

-
-

L




e Drigimal florids Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda

2/20/20
Page 1
TOURISM TASK FORCE %Wo R l DA
Meeting Agenda
Alachua County Agriculture and Equestrian Center February 20, 2020
23100 West Newberry Road, Newberry, FL Thursday, 10:00 a.m.
Alachua County
PAGE NO.
I Call to Order, Introductions
II. Approval of Agenda 3
I11. Approval of November 21, 2019 Meeting Minutes 5

Iv. Old Business

A. Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report 9
a. Monthly Financial Reports Review and Approval
(1) October 31, 2019
(2) November 30, 2019
(3) December 31,2019

B. Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant 67
1. Website
2. e-newsletter 73
3. Website Blogs
4. Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint
5. Domestic Travel Shows
6. Advertising Campaign

a. Digital Marketing
b. Print Advertising (UnDiscovered Florida, Florida Travel Planner,

Florida Transportation Map)

c. VISIT FLORIDA Retargeting Campaign 91
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships
C. Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural Development Grant 93
1. Website
2. e-newsletter
3. Website Blogs
4. Marketing Materials
5. Domestic Travel Shows
6. Advertising Campaign
7. Brochure Distribution
8. Scholarships
9. Professional Organization Memberships



Te Original florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Agenda

D. VISIT FLORIDA Grants

1. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program
a. Final Reimbursement Request

2. VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20
a. Adventure Travel Marketing Program
b. Schedule and Travel Show Assignments

E. VISIT FLORIDA Schedule and Report
1. Monthly Report

F.  Staff Items
1. Regional Rural Development Grant Proposed Legislation -
Senate Bill 426/House Bill 1139
2. VISIT FLORIDA Reauthorization - Senate Bill 362/ House Bill 213
G. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
2. 2020 Meeting Dates and Locations
H. Announcements
V. NEW BUSINESS
VL Leadership Forum: To Be Determined
VII.  Adjournment

Date and Location of Next Meeting:

101

107
125

127
133

2/20/20
Page 2

The next regular meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., March 19, 2020 in Dixie County at a location to be

determined.

r:\original florida\task force meetings\agendas\2020\ofttf agenda 2-20-20.docx

4



V%«WO RIDA

MINUTES OF

Tho-ia ‘Ft .‘

TOURISM TASK FORCE

Halpatter Brewing Company Event Space
264 NE Hernando Avenue, Lake City, FL.
Columbia County

MEMBERS PRESENT

Sean Plemons, Alachua County

Will Sexton, Bradford County, Vice-Chair
Paula Vann, Columbia County

Rod Butler, Columbia County

Russ McCallister, Dixie County

Katrina Richardson, Jefferson County, Treasurer
Craig Colton, Lafayette County

Carol McQueen, Levy County

Tisha Whitehurst, Levy County

Phyllis Williams, Madison County

Teena Peavey, Suwannee County
Charissa Setzer, Suwannee County

Dawn Taylor-Perez, Taylor County, Chair
Dale Walker, Union County

STAFF PRESENT

Lauren Yeatter

I. CALL TO ORDER, INTRODUCTIONS

November 21, 2019
10:00 a.m.

MEMBERS ABSENT

Daniel Riddick, Bradford County
Lee Deen, Gilchrist County
Patricia Watson, Gilchrist County
David Ward, Jefferson County
Jackie Blount, Madison County
Sandy Beach, Taylor County
Thomas Herndon, Wakulla County
Natalie Knowles, Wakulla County

OTHERS PRESENT

Donna Creamer, Task Force
Travel Show Coordinator
Anne Glick, Florida Fish and Wildlife
Conservation Commission
Brenda Graham, Madison County Tourism
Development Council
Lois Nevins, By All Means Travel

Noting the presence of a quorum, Chair Dawn Taylor-Perez, called the meeting to order at 10:05 a.m.

II. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Taylor-Perez requested approval of the meeting agenda, as presented.

ACTION:

Carol McQueen moved and Sean Plemons seconded to approve the meeting agenda.
The motion passed unanimously.

III. APPROVAL OF THE OCTOBER 17, 2019 MINUTES

Chair Taylor-Perez asked for approval of the October 17, 2019 meeting minutes.

ACTION:

Carol McQueen moved and Charissa Setzer seconded to approve the October 17, 2019

minutes as presented. The motion passed unanimously.



Te Driginal Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
11721119

IV. OLD BUSINESS

A.

ACTION:

ACTION:

ACTION:

ACTION:

Page 2
Committee Reports
1. Finance Committee Report
a. Monthly Financial Report Review and Approval - September 30, 2019

Katrina Richardson presented the Finance Committee report.

Phyllis Williams moved and Craig Colton seconded to approve the September 30, 2019
monthly financial report as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

b. Amended Fiscal Year 2018-19 Budget Review and Approval

Paula Vann moved and Teena Peavey seconded to approve the Amended Fiscal Year
2018-19 Budget as presented. The motion passed unanimously.

Fiscal Year 2018-19 Regional Rural Development Grant

Website

E-Newsletter

Website Blogs

Ultimate Bicycle Guide Reprint

Domestic Travel Shows

Advertising Campaign

Brochure Distribution

Scholarships

Professional Organization Memberships

0. Approval of Third Quarter Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package

E D! 0oR= [OF] (S DOl =

Katrina Richardson moved and Will Sexton seconded to approve the Third Quarter
Report and Reimbursement Submittal Package. The motion passed unanimously.

Fiscal Year 2019-20 Regional Rural Development Grant

1. Deliverables and Costs
2 Scheduled and Travel Show Assignments
3 Authorization to Issue a Request for Proposals for the 2020 Marketing

Project and Authorize Marketing Committee to Rank Proposers, and
Authorization to Enter into a Contract with Highest-Ranking Proposer

Will Sexton moved and Carol McQueen seconded to authorize staff to issue a request
for proposals for the 2020 marketing project and authorize the Marketing Committee
to rank proposers, and authorize staff to enter into a contract with highest-ranking
proposer. The motion passed unanimously.

4, Authorization to Enter into a Contract with Two Tree, Inc. for 2020
Blog Posting on Task Force Website

No action was taken on this item.

6



5.

The Driginal Florids Tourism Task Force Megting Minutes
1121719
Page 3

Authorization to Enter into a Contract with ConveyMore Communications, Inc.
for Six Town Blogs
No action was taken on this item.

D. VISIT FLORIDA Grants

1.

E.

1.

VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2018-19
Rural Area of Opportunity Partnership Program

a. Final Reimbursement Request

Lauren Yeatter, Senior Planner, reported the Task Force has not yet received the final
reimbursement payment from VISIT FLORIDA.

VISIT FLORIDA - North Central Florida Fiscal Year 2019-20

a. VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant Contract
b. Adventure Travel Marketing Program

Ms. Yeatter discussed the Adventure Travel Marketing Program.

c. Schedule and Travel Show Assignments

Donna Creamer, Travel Show Coordinator, discussed the Schedule and Travel Show
Assignments.

VISIT FLORIDA Report

There was no VISIT FLORIDA monthly report.

Staff Items

Task Force 2020 Meeting Schedule and County Assignments

By consensus, the Task Force approved the Task Force 2020 Meeting Schedule and County
Assignments.

2.

Fiscal Year 2019-20 County Regional Marketing Fees

Ms. Yeatter reported that invoices have been sent to each County for the Fiscal Year
2019-20 County Regional Marketing Fees.

3.

Regional Rural Development Grant Proposed Legislation - Senate Bill 426

Ms. Yeatter reported on proposed Senate Bill 426.



e Original Florida Tourism Task Force Meeting Minutes
11/21/19
Page 4

4. Task Force members discussed ordering promotional items

ACTION: Katrina Richardson moved and Carol McQueen seconded to authorize staff to order
whistles and other promotional items. The motion passed unanimously.

G. Other Old Business
1. Updated Task Force Member Contact Information
2. 2019 Meeting Dates and Locations

H. Announcements

Task Force members made announcements of interest to the Task Force.
V. New Business
VI Leadership Forum: None
VII.  Adjournment
Date and Location of next meeting

The next meeting is scheduled for 10:00 a.m., January 16, 2020 in Taylor County at a location to be
determined.

The meeting adjourned at 11:36 a.m.

1/16/20
Dawn Taylor-Perez, Chair Date

Minutes prepared by Lauren Yeatter of the North Central Florida Regional Planning Council

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Minutes\2010NOF_MINUTES_11-21-19.docx



8:17 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

01/08/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of October 31, 2019
Oct 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash in Bank - Capital City 16,386.41
Total Checking/Savings 16,386.41
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 172,356.45
Total Accounts Receivable 172,356.45
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense 498.00
Prepaid Registration Fees 6,594.44
Prepaid Travel 359.00
Total Other Current Assets 7,451.44
Total Current Assets ! 196,194.30
TOTAL ASSETS 196,194.30
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 18,040.25
Total Accounts Payable 18,040.25
Other Current Liabilities
Contract Advance 20,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 20,000.00
Total Current Liabilities B 38,040.25
Total Liabilities 38,040.25
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings 111,708.91
Net Income 46,444.14
Total Equity 158,154.05
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 196,194.30

Page 1



8:18 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

01/08/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis October 2019
Oct 19
Income
Co-op Reg. Market. Prog. Fee 53,000.00
Total Income 53,000.00
Gross Profit 53,000.00
Expense
Bank Charges 6.00
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Distribution 933.00
Total Collateral Materials 933.00
Public Relations
Advertising
Digital Ad Campaign 4,000.00
Total Advertising 4,000.00
Total Public Relations 4,000.00
Website
Bloggers Fees 1,589.00
Total Website 1,589.00
Total Marketing 6,522.00
Postage 27.86
Total Expense 6,555.86
Net income 46,444.14
10 Page 1



2:36 PM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

11126119 Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Oct 31,19 _
Beginning Balance 21,536.47 /
Cleared Transactions /
Checks and Payments - 6 items -6,122.20
Deposits and Credits - 1 item 1,000.00v" 0
Total Cleared Transactions -5,122.20
Cleared Balance 16,414.27 / \o,\‘\
Uncleared Transactions \\'
Checks and Payments - 1 item -27.86
Total Uncleared Transactions -27.86
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 16,386.41
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items -15,470.84
Total New Transactions - -15,470.84
Ending Balance 915.57

11 Page 1



2:36 PM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

11126119 Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 10/31/2019

Type Date Num Name - ﬂ Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 21,536.47
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 6 items
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 1472 Loog, Roland X -1,302.20 -1,302.20
Bill Pmt -Check 09/26/2019 1474 VisitFlorida X -359.00 -1,661.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2019 1475 Two Tree, Inc. X -425.00 -2,086.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/10/2019 1476 University of Florida ... X -30.00 -2,116.20
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 1477 Madden Media X -4,000.00 -6,116.20
Check 10/25/2019 Capital City Bank X -6.00 -6,122.20
Total Checks and Payments -6,122.20 -6,122.20
Deposits and Credits - 1 item
Deposit 10/25/2019 X 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 1,000.00 1,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions -5,122.20 -5,122.20
Cleared Balance -5,122.20 16,414.27
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 1478 United Parce! Service -27.86 -27.86
Total Checks and Payments ) -27.86 -27.86
Total Uncleared Transactions _ -27.86 -27.86
Register Balance as of 10/31/2019 -5,150.06 16,386.41
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1482 National Event Man... -3,369.44 -3,369.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1485 Unicomm, LLC -3,195.00 -6,564.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1483 RVEXx Recreational ... -2,498.00 -9,062.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1480 Florida Suncoast To... -1,500.00 -10,562.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1481 Hardman Production... -1,450.00 -12,012.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1479 ConveyMore Comm... -1,249.00 -13,261.44
Bili Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1484 Two Tree, Inc. -340.00 -13,601.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1486 CTM Media Group Inc -1,299.00 -14,900.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1487 NCFRPC -513.56 -15,414.00
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1488 United Parcel Service -56.84 -15,470.84
Total Checks and Payments -15,470.84 -15,470.84
Total New Transactions -15,470.84 -15,470.84
Ending Balance -20,620.90 9156.57

12 Page 1



QE;CapHaICﬂy
A ACCOUNT STATEMENT

00001992-0003249-0001-0003-FCC31545110119083644-01-L

~anital ~iks Rank | REO 407 7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.ccbg.com

Banlk
P.O. Box 900 %(f(

Tallahassee, FL 32302

00001992 FCC31545110119083644 01 000000000

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE pate 10/31/19 Page 1
2009 Nw 67TH PL Primary Account OOXXXX2204
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

need a personal loan or Tine of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about
our consumer credit products_and then simply apply online. we make it easy to agp1y

- for the funds you need. All Toans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 6
Account Number XXXXXXX2204 /Staten}ent pates 10/01/19 thru 10/31/19
Previous Balance . 21,536.47 v Days 1n this Statement Period 31
1 peposits/Credits 1,000.00v, Avg Led?er Balance 20,022.08
6 checks/Debits 6.122.20/ Avg collected Balance 19,925.30
service Charges .00
Interest Paid .00
ending Balance 16,414.27
o DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amount
10/25 Deposit 1,000.00 v/
o OTHER DEBITS
Date Description Amount
10/25 Account Analysis Charge 6.00-
RECEIVED
NOV 07 2019
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

13

00001992-0003249-0001-0003-FCC3154511011 $083644-01



&

. CAPITAL CITY BANK

Ty B W

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE pate 10/31/19 Page 2

2009 NwW 67TH PL

Primary Account XOOXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date check No

10/07 1472
10/01 1474*
10/18 1475

* Denotes missing check

Date Balance
10/01 21,177.
10/07 19,875.

XOOKXX2204 (Continued)
CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Amount Date Check No Amount
1,302.20v10/23 1476 30.00
359.0030/31 1477 4,000.00 v~
425.00

numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance
47 10/18 19,450.27 10/25 20,414.27
27 10/23 19,420.27 10/31 16,414.27

14

00001992-0003250-0002-0003-FCC31545110119083644-01-L



N LTl Wl T DANRK

§
---.-I:!Hil)(l'l‘ll'l!(lll:§ !
3 LDoo.s e
€063 \00EABS D2an192200 a3
0 10/25/2019 $1,000.00

imturmt =it ==
Mo S FALL RO A T oot

N i
BEIRTN Ve Fovisw - . S 7500

Theoe Himed Py Mve g 0010 couam
Vet o . ’
W, Corver Chrcla S 200 E S=xpRkK-
Tcwraanen, AL X2301 >
. ala . Mo g

“ It et 3

*00 3% 70" 2063 bODGBER a2zL7920Le

1474 10/01/2019 $359.00

VR ot crrny e s e sy

Career Corrmcon
HIE ity s o
PO Bactimor [
Eaicy % __-—,:
] "00LL76* GOGALDOEEN 0224792204m [ T

1476 10/23/2019 $30.00

15

Page 3 of

P00 LL72r 120&3LO00GEBY 022LTH 2204

1472 10/07/2019 $1,302.20

\SGapper Gty ‘,' 1478 1
| Bogymmgmes % W T
i mar Tars Trom, e s=20.00 o
H
T Trvm, taz. B
b Yl S e -
Calnca, Fl, 3907 o ¢ ]
®O0ML75¢ £0E3 bOURASS oaIu'Nuul.-' )
L -
1475 10/18/2019 $425.00
) oy 1477
Wigtyrs) memm—— ORE
e ammre 1o2az0te
BEIES wackion iese $ ~4,000.00
Four Trovesnd colLAms.
Motess Mt # .
44 E- Took Ave. E SR osioE L
Tugwon, AZ 85701
B - 3
et *OOLL77¢ MOE3A00686: D224 752 206" v

1477 10/31/2019 $4,000.00



16



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

Q capltal - 10/28/2019 8:36 AM

Bank
ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204
ﬁ V"f' G&ﬁal City 1472

Natu ral THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

2008 N.W. 67TH PLACE
North Florida  gamnesviLE, rLORIDA 32653-1603 83-88/631 i
—_— 362.656.2200 - 9/26/2019 §
PAY TO THE @
ORDER OF Roland Loog $ **1,302.20 i
One Thousand Three Hundred Two and 20/100 * DOLLARS i

Roland Loog
1807 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL 32605-5313

n'DD I.l.’?en' I'DE.SI.DDE.BEI DEEI-?':IEEDI.II' "
. ; g o
> m
z Z =0 Z
T oy :9‘:,_-4.-.8% \\ S
i : IaE<m X a
g 5 . 22 Om =
- ; rom Er{ m
30 &3 i
53 58 |1
- - Iz
<?631 7848-1> ,53178481<- 1467 v § /
£ Alliance Credit Union-3%2e#8a 85 @
coo P <2631-7848-1 > 10/04/2019 - 15:25:08 F2 e /
ST - 'y < Zz
o 5“ - N TQHBEA g8 , o R /
R i 2
172 Féc 20 = R = s ude]
TR i 3 3 g . 2 |
EEEE §:1° 27 3 g el :
spighs i 1 b =l
3 0 o m |

Amount: -1302.20
Description: Check
Check Number: 1472
Posted Date: 10/7/2019
Transaction Type: History

17

1 of 1 10/28/2019, 8:36



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

a gaal:nlltal Sty 10/3/2019 4:10 PM
ANALYZED BUS CHK

******2204
ﬁ : ' i
g it . _ agaplltal CHy 1474
) V’ Natwurz) THEORGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE e
5 . North Florida ems@?ﬁa’%ﬁ%ﬁ?ﬁém 63-68/63T : i
H m———— 352.966.2200 9/26/2019 i
H  ——— H
B N T @
H BRDERORT  VisitFlorida ~ ’ $ 359,00 "
5 Three Hundred Fifty-Nine and 00/100 bt . ha ** DOLLARS 5
g . N 13 5
Visit Florida ' i
% Accounting Department ! -

2540 W. Executive Center Circle_Ste 200
Tallahassee, FL 32301 .

o I

S,

® oo . W00 ML?W® SOE3 LO0GBE

1
]
~
UN Od

HUSY FUTH HOTHO

VAR - YOO

auan asuoona &

A
1
JLOWFE HO TS0

Jod
W4 STIEM

o

119.8- Zen A- | 111
U
138 H
MO
u!%‘ 5

YOO Lsi
RuQ S0

JO JepiQ @ 3 Aed

T LT LR
TR TR ] (]
TUMF 1.0 0] PIv , WEE Y
[P
[NEe] i, I N 1] 4
"~
TSN NeLLnLILeN
FIMIT SIHL MOTRE Kol
T VHheEs

Amount: -359.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1474
Posted Date: 10/1/2019
Transaction Type: History

18

1ofl 10/3/2019, 4:10



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

a gaa'l’llltal City 10/28/2019 8:36 AM

ANALYZED BUS CHK

******2204
?\ ——— g — - T T T [T oL F L f i 2 e e e+ gpencer —“.{
; 1475 |
ol Capltal City
V“l‘\latural THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Dk V1 [
North FIOrida  canesviLLE, FLORIDA 326531603 83.00831 |
e 352.958.2200 10/10/2019 if
PAY TO THE 5]
ORDER OF Two Tree, Inc. S$ *°425.00 ’
Four. Hundred Twenty-Five and 00/100 DOLLARS }
Two Tree, Inc. ” :
Tommy Thompson g, S a—— Ff i
) 24-A NW 33rd Court S p L - A
'\ Gainesville, FL 32607 o c !
i TS AT AAAR PRIAL O D TO LRGHT 1O v R SOt e T ore S0 e 8 Do 14w s 4~ SIS
0014 75" 1OB3L00EBANL 022L792e0L
. - . JCI L . PR Y o
"-.'--):' -«11}"_9 o:l. . ,
roviea b STHIEY
L. = = 4 : . - % 3 H » A
sy b2t g i . Ze 23 H
I R o L : & o FERT Y 3
SRR ?‘3? UL = 2% 2
" s ¥ 4 . . Q\ ‘s oo 8;
Y N §§- e LIRS
:“':-! H Epe ':::,-,}:.é : 4{'(': ;'g
FE1 4 SN T H [ &4
3 opy cietEtad - e
22} L niriiatae. g g VA =
;f"'(?;,%';- St ?.g' .\.r, 2:5
P NIRRT S A S §-F <y E- R
3 f':“el'i‘.".f';giz,ffai E! . . IagacO LA
Sy diew v ol Ty Y ipH— 2 .
i et ia. & gk §Ys s l ' - et | ‘
er donin i b 0 3? ,# ox | i
o i j! % :' i 2 ~ . ! ‘
::_!__.... 3.’.2_ _ g ﬂ < BVl AVway . - F
Amount: -425.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1475
Posted Date: 10/18/2019
Transaction Type: History
19
10/28/2019, 8:36

1of1



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

Capltal City
% Banlk 10/28/2019 8:36 AM

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

ﬁ

g%plﬁ-l City / 4476
_= Vel N atcara] THEORIGINALFLORIDATOURISM TASKFORCE " F .
"  North Florid 2009 N,W. 67TH PLACE _ Ly
E o OriGa  GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32663-1603 63.69/631 : ‘
= 352,955,200 « T 101072019
& o | A
s 5 VoL 5'{:"5 University of Florida Career Connection ™ $ **30.00
H  Thirly and Q0/100*s*rrssomssmmmsriamssmsbsssbistientaviaviens b S vt 0L ARS
“ University of Florida Career Connection
& \ HHP Internship and Job Fair
P.O. Box 118507

Gainesville, FL 32611

i - TTO NIEW = . —— T S s o
0% .%o e "OO kL PRN g OEi\lDDE :1H UEE'-'?':]EED[-II' e el 4
LT == | ~ v o D @
-2 QT . i n * D
; € : 0 " o i L] m
- B . Z » 2T | > ]
142 4K 7o , ' ol §% g
e P o " Iz o E
-. 88 [ o [ = Ig.-_g ﬁg b
S 28 5% T e 22 8% ¥:
L 3 & had 5 . l<q
e | B :
Al o VR
V. N @k 195 %%ng_
- % -t it . iji (o) %-wg‘
> £F b=l ~ izy 3-0 -
= R g v [ o= s pu e P g rptii et S S L AT MRS T @‘.E 5
2 = A
e | saf B4
T B izn
%3 Rl :En -E -hg:
B - 1 11:
S : oy | 6'7:‘0
4 B ]E'.Tl = =8
2 |_=_ ] :-': Iﬁ-’-.z“
SR A B >
‘o =35 oz
) g8 s i"‘c;
@ @ 1 o
. = B =M o
* af i

Amount: -30.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1476
Posted Date: 10/23/2019
Transaction Type: History

20

1ofl 10/28/2019, 8:36



1ofl

Capital C
) Sapltal City
ANALYZED BUS CHK

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

kw504

North Florida
e e

—
e

PAYTOTHE  Madden Media

u"ﬂ THE 021GINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

Natural 2009 N.W. 8TTH PLACE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32683-1603
3629662200

Ozt <

83-00/831

10/24/12019

$ °°4,000.00

1477

Four Thousand and 00/100

x l% MEMO

Madden Media
345 E. Toole Ave.
Tucson, AZ 85701

i ¥ e ®
. e

DOLLARS

B eramrarrnie (= I i

S

O .
e ot
TR )

3 w1

PE-;-': ‘3".9 ig 7
*gﬁﬁ HEE
nt 2 ;i E *
] &

83 - 3

A T T
13 éggi_iﬁi‘-%g:;"'ﬁ;ﬁ
o EEisle st gty
pagignai ey
S HEE T
SRt Ak
IEHEHE
LREREE 4 HE B
I’,‘. _521‘ é H ﬂ_; H
D

Sl

“PUitza0;ond ¥QICULD
QI H204 X PASD) RS D) (MUOFUSUAHITA

i ied

S504 £9 {34 8 ‘N0q P Saee e s

FOM

Amount: -4000.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1477
Posted Date: 10/31/2019
Transaction Type: History

ANl
PO0ML 7?7 1X0B3L00EAAR

21

Oog2L7Re2a0LN

LAOLLLENT IVIONYNIS WOd O0

H1_K0138

O
A

!

=4
»
i
&
=
3
o)
x4

Teostegipe  HRLAY BUEN HIIHD
JUEH I5H0ONT @)

71 VIbom Juiidusg usppEN

Ao,lisodeq sog
WURQ SOLBAY WwEjsap

TRIva
L

11/6/2019 8:50 AM

11/6/2019, 8:50 .



22



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of October 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget October 2019 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 53,000.00 53,000.00 53,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19 58,500.00 0.00 0.00 (58,500.00)
DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20 110,200.00 0.00 0.00 (110,200.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 19/20 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 19/20 In-Kind 81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
Total Income 348,000.00 53,000.00 53,000.00 (295,000.00)
Expenses
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Design & Print Collateral Material 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 (1,300.00)
Total Collateral Materials 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 (4,300.00)
Website
Website Blogs 10,100.00 1,589.00 1,589.00 (8,511.00)
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
Total Website 22,200.00 1,589.00 1,589.00 (20,611.00)
Trade Shows
Whisties & Other Promotional Items 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
Adventure Travel training 4 Days-VF In-Kind 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show 4,700.00 0.00 0.00 (4,700.00)
VF New York Times Travel Show 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 (6,800.00)
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show 8,900.00 0.00 0.00 (8,900.00)
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 (7,800.00)
DEO Houston RV Show 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
DEO Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show 7,200.00 0.00 0.00 (7,200.00)
DEO Atlanta Travel & Advenutre Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
DEO Bike Expo New York 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 (5,500.00)
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
Total Trade Shows 115,600.00 0.00 0.00 (115,600.00)

23 Page 1 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of October 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Advertising
Brochure Distribution 2018-19
Digital Advertising Campaign 2018-19
Fl Vacation Planner Print Ad 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20
Facebook Ad Campaign 2019-20 - In-Kind
Fl Trans Map Print Advertisement 2019-20
FI Vacation Plan Co-op Print Ad 2019-20
Quarterly eNewsletters

Total Advertising

Total Marketing Expenses

Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2018-19
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2019-20
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees
Bank Charges
Legal Advertising
Legal Expenses
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous
Postage
VF/DEO Travel Show Service Program Fee
Telephone

Total Administration

Memberships

Visit Florida

Southeast Tourism Society

Florida Outdoor Writers Association
Total Memberships

Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College
Governor's Tourism Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind
Total Professional Enhancement

Over/(Under)

Budget October 2019 Year to Date Budget
3,000.00 933.00 933.00 (2,067.00)
13,500.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 (9,500.00)
8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
15,400.00 0.00 0.00 (15,400.00)
33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
8,300.00 0.00 0.00 (8,300.00)
6,500.00 0.00 0.00 (6,500.00)
106,700.00 4,933.00 4,933.00 (101,767.00)
248,800.00 6,522.00 6,522.00 (242,278.00)
5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
16,875.00 0.00 0.00 (16,875.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
2,000.00 6.00 6.00 (1,994.00)
300.00 27.86 27.86 (272.14)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
50,900.00 33.86 33.86 (50,866.14)
400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
900.00 0.00 0.00 (900.00)
11,600.00 0.00 0.00 (11,600.00)
1,700.00 0.00 0.00 (1,700.00)
13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
29,300.00 0.00 0.00 (29,300.00)

24

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of October 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/{(Under)
Budget October 2019 Year to Date Budget
Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Dean Fowler Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Total Internships 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total NonMarketing Expenses 99,200.00 33.86 33.86 (99,166.14)
Total Expenses 348,000.00 6,555.86 6,555.86 (341,444.14)
Net Income 0.00 46,444.14 46,444.14 46,444.14

25

Page 3 of 3



26



9:26 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

01/09/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of November 30, 2019
Nov 30, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash in Bank - Capital City 41,901.86
Total Checking/Savings 41,901.86
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 131,356.45
Total Accounts Receivable 131,356.45
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense 2,5687.50
Prepaid Registration Fees 10,042.44
Total Other Current Assets 12,629.94
Total Current Assets 185,888.25
TOTAL ASSETS 185,888.25
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable _ 9,376.66
Total Accounts Payable 9,376.66
Other Current Liabilities
Contract Advance L 2(1.000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 20,000.00
Total Current Liabilities - 29,376.66
Total Liabilities 29,376.66
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings 111,709.91
Net Income 44,801.68
Total Equity 156,511.59
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 185,888.25

27

Page 1



9:27 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

01/09/20 Profit & Loss
Accrual Basis November 2019
Nov 19
Expense
Bank Charges 13.71
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Distribution 1,149.50
Total Collateral Materials 1,149.50
Trade Shows
Florida Tourism Forum 359.00
1-75 Welcome Center 60.00
Total Trade Shows 419.00
Total Marketing 1,568.50
Postage 60.25
Total Expense 1,642.46
Net Income -1,642.46
28 Page 1



1:44 PM
12112/19

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 11/29/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Deposits and Credits - 3 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 11/29/2019

Ending Balance

29

Nov 29, 19
16.41427
N
28,913.87 |
45,328.14 / ~ lCl
: \’&
-3,426.28 \?
-3,426.28
41,901.86
41,901.86
Page 1



1:45 PM
1212119

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Detail
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 11/29/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 16,414.27
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 10 items
Bill Pmt -Check 10/24/2019 1478 United Parcel Service X -27.86 -27.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1485 Unicomm, LLC X -3,195.00 -3,222.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1483 RVEXx Recreational ... X -2,498.00 -5,720.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1480 Florida Suncoast To... X -1,500.00 -7,220.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1481 Hardman Production... X -1,450.00 -8,670.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1479 ConveyMore Comm... X -1,249.00 -9,919.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1484 Two Tree, Inc. X -340.00 -10,259.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1486 CTM Media Group Inc X -1,299.00 -11,558.86
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2018 1487 NCFRPC X -513.56 -12,072.42
Check 11/29/2019 Capital City Bank X -13.71 -12,086.13
Total Checks and Payments -12,086.13 -12,086.13
Deposits and Credits - 3 items
Deposit 11/01/2019 X 2,000.00 2,000.00
Deposit 11/14/2019 X 14,000.00 16,000.00
Deposit 11/22/2019 x 25,000.00 41,000.00
Total Deposits and Credits 41,000.00 41,000.00
Total Cleared Transactions 28,913.87 28,913.87
Cleared Balance 28,913.87 45,328.14
Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1482 National Event Man... -3,369.44 -3,369.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1488 United Parcel Service -56.84 -3,426.28
Total Checks and Payments -3,426.28 -3,426.28_
Total Uncleared Transactions -3,426.28 -3,426.28
Register Balance as of 11/29/2019 25,487.59 41,901.86
25,487.59

Ending Balance

41,901.86

30

Page 1



00002063-0003378-0001-0003-FCC31545113019103547-01-L

YA

Gzt o

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00002063 FCC31545113019103547 01 000000000
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

2009 Nw 67TH PL
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

Need a personal

our consumer credit products and then simply apply online. we
A1l loans subject to credit approval;

for the funds you need.

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ACCOUNT STATEMENT

VA

Page 1l

pate 11/29/19
XXXXXXX2204

Primary Account

loan or line of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about

make it easy to apply
Equal Housing Lender.

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images 12
Account Number XO000(X2204 ,Statement Dates 11/01/19 thru 12/01/19
Previous Balance 16,414.27>//Days in this Statement Period 31
3 peposits/Credits 41,000.001//Avg Ledger Balance 32,168.18
10 checks/pDebits 12,086.13 .~ Avg Collected Balance 28,329.47
Service Charges =~ .00
Interest Paid .00 V4
Ending Balance 45,328.14:
DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS
Date Description Amountv/
11/01 Deposit 2,000.00 :
11/08 Deposit 14,000.00 ~/
11/22 Deposit 25,000.00 v/
OTHER DEBITS
Date Description_ | Amount
11/25 Account Analysis Charge 13.71- "
RECEIVED
DEC 09 2013
NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIHL

31

Capital City Bank | 850.402.7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.cchg.com

00002063-0003378-0001-0003-FCC31545113019103547-01-L



00002063-0003379-0002-0003-FCC31545113019103547-01-L

CAPITAL CITY BANK

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
2009 Nw 67TH PL

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING

Date Chec
11/04
11/12
11/19
11/19
11/26

Date

11/01
11/04
11/08

k No
1478
1479
1480
1481

1483*
* Denotes missing check numbers

Balance
18,414.27
18,386.41
32,386.41

Date

11/12
11/13
11/19

pate 11/29/19
Primary Account

XOXKXXXX2204  (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Amount Jgate
27.86v11/12
1,249. 00V11/13
1,500.00+-11/26
1,450. 001;1/22
2,498.00

32

Check No
1484
1485
1486
1487

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Balance
30,797.41 11/22
27,602.41 11/25
24,652.41 11/26

Date

Page 2 ¢

Page 2
XXXXXXX2204

Amount
340.00 Y/

3,195.00 v

1,299.00 v
513.56 "

Balance
49,138.85
49,125.14
45,328.14

nNN02083-0003379-0002-0003-FCC31545113019103547-(



CAPITAL CITY BANK

e s

IO

[~
i
A
%.EI&L

prgrTy ]
T GAEA PGS TR LA Y

$

ORI V00SBE 0224792204131}

0 11/01/2019 $2,000.00
Sy =
al al af ]

! i -' ’E!

g
% .
= 20 3
g i ERENy i
=§ 3 ,-ai.é I ;l i
é 310 = P 0 P PR A 1
3 35‘-‘0 oo.r o
»UC3 100EB8I ozawTIZIONEAIL
0 11/22/2019 $25,000.00
’ = == E——
mﬂ"é‘ ." -um wo s 1Inpmg J
AT Comeyhiors Commuricasans s> 120900 a
frrip ity = - |
Temhesse, FL 22303 B = "
=— L —
rita - i
»OO1479* GOG3ODEAES 022LHE2ONT
1479 11/12/2019 $1,249.00

PO0iLA " 120531006385 O22L792204"

11/19/2019

$1,450.00

2 = =R e
- W=

ORE2u?9220Le

00 iL3LY K063 I00EBEI2

11/12/2019

$340.00

——

=
1486 ]

1121019 I

T w2000 T

- ] rLaRs

- i S=pi— .
LB S

A 1]

=00 ELES" ROEI 00BN

11/26/2019

02aL?I220Le

$1,299.00

33

Page

e

Masm

sivslr 2fs sl efu win alw ol wjn BJEE

TCKET
THE SRGUAL ALOMIA TOVRDM T NIE

3$ Il{'aao,-o

10631006881 02zL79204e L3l

0 11/08/2019 $14,000.00

PRASDE®  Urted Pavowl Gervics

Ukl Pest
2.0, Bom 1247-0244
Phibdeipite, PA 19170001

ﬁ PEoRE g =y LY
- —

DZdL7HI0L"

rODEL7E® ZOG3D0GAAL

11/04/2019 $27.86

BAOEIIR  storida suncomst Touriom Promticms, irg, ‘
©One Thousand Fam Hursdred EoNTTOu ]

Fionida Suncomst Tourim Promoson. lnc.
10756 760 Shewt
Fl

L T & TR s 2

a2gL?ITeaL»

*0DWLA0D¥ 1OE3I 00588

1480 11/19/2019 $1,500.00

e

:"h‘.ltﬂ THE TAL A THSSA LA TN
e mmdmEa

=y .

FENTE Ao Recrostansl Vahisls Expesitime inc

T Trwssanc P Hueshod Mirety- B3] ami 004100~ poLLars. I
AVEx Resramiionsi Vahicla Exposion ins. .
PO o 1025 -
Pelatiom, [L 60076-1026 . e - =
o =S

*001L83" KLOL3I100E88% 022L 720N

11/26/2019 $2,498.00

1483

} woe | tess
E 1rzeie
E g 5318500 ]
g “Trwwa Thanms] Ora e A ATy
Unieomem, LLC
PO BoxsiD B s R M -
t= ~ R =
i -;uu LB 5 -;;samusaa-: - aaz'w;z.z-;l.: o s 1
1485 11/13/2019 $3,195.00

————
1487

11212019

TRERGS M. Gemtrel FL Rlaglorss Planming Counclt & -3250

o 00 DoLLANS

n S:F.Kﬂt 7 -
-

Qgeu?RaIQL=

N. Gordrel F1 Regloml Planning Councd
2009 NYV &7 Placa
Gainprain, FL 26631603

rOaLLA T 13063 30DEEBE

11/22/2019 $513.56




34



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

Capital City .
a Banlk 11/6/2019 8:50 AM
ANALYZED BUS CHK

'ttﬁt2204

it 1478
1l ]

Natura 1 THE umm_mmnnmvmmmncs
North Florida A s
W
-
—_———————a e

PAYIRTHE  United Parcel Service

Twenty-Seven and 86/100

GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 6368631

T52.966.2200 10/24/201¢

$ "27.88

DOLLARS

Unlted Parcel Service

1ofl

Amount: -27.86

Description: Check

P.O. Box 7247-0244

LI e B smsmu

B

Phlladelphla, PA 19170-001

=R |Eem

|

#ODALPE® 10E3 400EERN

g22L7q220L

B E. g L: % E i’ i :;, ; b !‘:;- _;'a? ?I;:;}

: EEE ?giﬁﬁﬁ o Gy
SFEE ;’ Z g T LI e fs
S PRI S, JURR | { kit

i

: F L i

L

AL ERHEL B

N B L N T

quAmmEmE -

=T I- !Iﬂ'I LT i.l'l.l.l:l.lltl 1\"‘I:IIW1|H'!IGI

)

i

BIALIY IUTH NOTHD

g m\ LiIS0430 ILONIY YO 3 HEON D

Check Number: 1478
Posted Date: 11/4/2019
Transaction Type: History

35

11/6/2019, 8:50



lofl

I Samie Y

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/Capital CityBankOnline_40/uux.

11/26/2019 11:39 AM

’ o QCapltal Clty 1479
V:S' Bank
N atura | THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE

North Florida  ganesviue, rrorioa3zess-160 6368831 i
—_— 3529552200 111712019 i
E‘E‘EEES’;‘E ConveyMore Communications $ **1,249.00 ?
One Thousand Two Hundred Forty-Nine and 00/100 DOLLARS }
ConveyMore Communications i

1513 Branch Street =t R X
Tallahasse, FL 32303 o s "
TPk "
EMO .

SR EI G i, st VIR 5 i,

»00 1L 79 150631006881

e = AT N TIVE RO SACE DFLLSTY AN T g T

O22aL7q220L

O

314M 108 OQ

HILIV IHIH ¥IFHD
HEITTICsesOR

EE RS RN {c I
BULIE CH N
siHT 0 g I
x; g =0 .
:gih :g' s 11
SRR BT E TR H
g;gggggi‘;éeggz%éas%; H oy
;f?éhﬂﬁi?hgg%f_%ggs !: S VL w \:"/
gvgsgaggssziigggihig B 1A
TR MR ?1 W % %
THEEEERT F O RN
R0 N BRI RN
og gi 1.‘3‘ § 8 | \\\~
2 il " oy

Amount: -1249.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1479
Posted Date: 11/12/2019
Transaction Type: History

36

e\

BR LS Q\\\\\\
Lo e L AN \‘;\

W
it

-
n. -

UYQ 1150430 ILONIY HO INSON

= HEM MOLLOLILEN! TYIONYMNIS MOS F!lil‘li.

oA .

w \

11/26/2019, 11:39



11/26/2019 11:38 AM

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

ANALYZED BUS CHK

******2204

o9 Bamic Y

w ] e o . , -
A N ENDORSE HERE
/] . 0 PAY o _:m ORDER o -
- - m.\zos.-w BANK
t 3 0631141+ F
(] ml\m ° 1O_~Om_“ﬂ-4:ud . _
o m_ﬂoz_. |
n% M. o wﬁom_bb ___ 4 |
02 o [e] °
- = [ la} ommE
= nﬂ/v_ o CHECK IMhthl_.mm '
m W MOBILE OR REMOTE n_m—u.umn- DATE.
- T DO HOT WRITE, STAMP|OA SIGN mmrof._.__ S LINE
~
H Imwmm_f_mo FOR FINALGIAL IHSTITUTION m
R T - .

2
-1 - 1 s
2 o : _
L% n 2 . <
3, r , -
T ot :
] - o
' L T ]
o
n m = ! _ = \.
& r =
1 [w]
\'8
- 4 e
2 =
2 ~ g .
2. =]
1 ma - i -
H el ™
] ] o
3 t A =] _
= g ) o s 4
0= ™
e o - o] < '
x B g & £ ; O S3-
@ o c : . -a ve}
=i 9o 3 ] m o
=88 8 i 5 -
232 £ L 2 = - -
sgif & 8 E z o
< m =¥ Q. by o Tite ezcurily fentures | gu. below, as vicll as thase  HC-S
i W L& W S a — _._n_ listad, excod—twdustiy guidclines.
" R o~ A T
u
:W. W. = 5 B W Q (m} mn.,..__.__u__ Fealures: ?_
—_ m m N _m ) m o @ Hologram 1P inansianal o] seal fused to chack slock
2 M ] w 3 ~ - Caj= be pholosopies.
g 2 ] D= SO ¢ - Heat Sensitiva Ink »Hati T imags viih ingars of breathe on i
E 3 O .m © D5 o Thil = 1ge &7 Inda and reappear
w o S o 2m () True Viatormark: *HallD) ack 1o a hght source 1o iz,
m W - I . m & a - Canesg be u:o_onnu_uu
1) @ ™S b Visthlz Fibers .
3 - “ © = m m . Invisible Fibers
a.l T kb o3 Clizmzzty Sengdiva Paper oo
ol e 5 .m “ ot Chameal Wash Dizonon Ared :
w fred © = ﬁ [S Kucrogriniing # L7 G2 v in check u;:T__ aporars
UF % 585 0 - ‘mz__.__s «hEN COpued
t : o WLe 1:gh Rzsolution Warnng Band « 4..._0.: v 19 Sosny e atees Forlass:
r w c R N 3 i nd oo e d Tonn o et .unnunn..
° Tonar &dhss:on Propsrlies !
M B £ ﬂ ) At Prapert
s 0o ox £rt-Copy Tachnology
= P=m} B ~
= o O g
— N Wm i <" Laid Lma Back Pattern
- N N B ot SRY S A R ol ety | :du_...”. he Snach Paymant Systams Aszonandn
L —a =il o, Yr FEDERAL RESCRVE 304D OF GOVESHOAS REG. CC

11/26/2019, 11:38

37

History

1480

Posted Date: 11/19/2019

Check

-1500.00

Amount:
Description
Check Number
Transaction Type

1of1



1of1

%Capltal City

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

11/26/2019 11:38 AM

LY

\

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM YASK FORCE )
Natural 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE £

1481

" North Florida VILLE, FLOR 53-1603 63601631 3
——— s ‘ ‘ 11712019 :
w ;‘
&

PACLROHE  Hardman Production, Inc. % **1,450.00 .
’ E :3

One Thousand Four Hundred Fifty and 00/100**** * i " * eSS DOLLARS :
Hardman Productions, Inc. ' p

P.O. Box 3130
Duluth, GA 30096 _

e 00 LB 1

1,053 400EBAR

Ocek79ed20Ln

e B 21T,

SR [ AT
S

M3 W 2R

ST TACUPLIND SER NI S

LIIST SWNEIG Rt i DL DI

20 ©JH SHONUEAO0D 30 QUYOCSaAUT

AR R
ne & %8 - ARSI TN
mt Coo T om PR S TR -
o 2 o.a = m e 8 3 = 4
= A o3 o B
- TR B A = a i [ -
I C - o gl g [ iE I
= o2 g 5 3 i . € ]
w5 5 .= T 3 A i)
L I~ ST \a 8 234
nh @4 8oy 8¢
Bs &7 8 & 8%
i i
e 5 =
751351018 2
& 3L }, e
/R iET8 £

g a
= =
T a
¥ a 3
El [
23
. ©
£ 24 x
T a, 3]
- = w

1 . ; = ' ' o

UCBI >061112843<
2019- }1_18_'0261351018

SN ROILNLILSH
HNIT SIHL 0138 N
R

=

.
3y
H11HMA 1OH 04

d30 ILONIY HO INEOW
H3LJIV IHIH HI3FHD

3 .

f =7

OHd NYLIIQUYH

d30 HOd4

RO EIN———————
3y3H 3sHOaNE ()

ONIdAYD ¥,
QHO THL 0L AVd

ATHNO iSO,

———vaaon
— | 1IN

MOHS AH 2
4043

Amount: -1450.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1481
Posted Date: 11/19/2019
Transaction Type: History

38

11/26/2019, 11:38



1of1l

Capital City
% Bamlc
ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

1/2/2020 4:03 PM

Palatine, IL. 60078-1025 ,

W

X *00 L L8 3

E it yCanital City 1483
] V“‘i“ atural THEORGINALFLORIDA TOURISM TASKFORCE an

: 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE .
d  North Florida  ganesviLLe, FLoriDa 226531603 63-68/631 H
3 W 352.955.2200 111712019 .
g ' 5
: PAY TO THE . ' @
!l ORDEROF- RVEX Recreational Vehicle Expositions Inc $ *2,498.00 R
& ' 3

£

g Two Thousand Four Hundred Ninety-Eight and 00/100 DOLLARS 3
2 v ’ =
g RVEx Recreational Vehicle Exposmons Inc : 3
H PO Box 1025 - 3;.) o | Pa—
n Tee o i -

= "WW&-
11063 100EB8N

S MEAT. QENSITIVA RED IMAOR DISAFPEARS WITH HEAT £,

: }é?ﬁm 5

S S
g8<¥ § 3 .- g, =0 = g

P §%°7 4 ' ! 23 S
W D = e S . = «“
T3 3 § _» ne g m
o= s L oang M <o m
S - - 5"
32 ¢ '- £ &
52 g, i = ‘ 3% g
o5 % o B ;. |
=l h ] g3 &y ' Za g
o4 i 3% =2 a
Z ER : ¢ \|Ze
= ':l_ é-: ° ; , = :E
6 EA: : T B E
3 ' i
0¥ 8 & . =
o - : & i o

Amount: -2498.00

Description: Check

Check Number: 1483

Posted Date: 11/26/2019

Type: Debit

Status: Posted

39
1/2/2020, 4:03



1ofl

Bank

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

% Capital City

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

11/26/2019 11:39 AM

T — o DOCUREE b1 B L O § Vil et mmmfit-—iwnnmm e H
g | 1484 :
Visté U S o !
Naturzal THEORGINALFLORDATOUNSH TASK FoRce !
North Florida  gunesviLie, FLoripa 326531603 63.62031 o
_ 352.955.2200 111712019 |
PRI THE  Two Tree, Inc. S **340.00 6‘]
Three Hundred Forty and 00/100 DOLLARS :
Two Tree, Inc. .
Tommy Thompson e r
,- 24-A NW 33rd Court Wy = A .{l
i Gainesville, FL. 32607 Qs Yot S
V' MEMO h
= }_w TN S ATERALLRE Pty B « ba O 1O LROMT TO VI W o e (o L5 i 5o g S g o o - I L L e e T e
oo LBL*® 12063 100EBARL O22L?9220Lw
. .os 3 :'-:_4“_'\_5-_-; E] ? : o A
?:ig[;b Y g EISIN-
PSRN N L ol i g
AN EEEE N !g ! . 2
vy 3 0803 EPLE S ' .o tis ] j e B2 i
RS R A irnla st i f 2EE N g
= B i ;g 2 2 b 7 WSIDE S _! 5d am &
20 e o i SN I I~ 3% 83
5 L T I/ oY A v Rl L
$: ceguiviciaiat g8 S vt ¥ V3
T SR I Y #3 4 Y i § b
° i f.oqxfst il él | . > ¥ 0. Ser s
=3 §.:f;_‘2.;1§ 5? el - s ’_"'g " ,
a !.‘_:21‘! 5 2 SIS A MA____ 'J/ tﬁ 1
o C2P S ST P T 4 £y - N2y .I; '
- - teyl iy N & S - ‘im|
31 ERE i T2 a00Y, T ar | (¢
: SURT R S2emie Ty, ZK
EE :.4 133 1 ' A 3 z , '
- i %2 ¢ \ - -
B K E ? i ' b . i’ = 4
nE "% 3 g LS \ » \ I
. o & NS !

Amount: -340.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1484
Posted Date: 11/12/2019
Transaction Type: History

40

11/26/2019, 11:39



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

a cap Ve 11/26/2019 11:39 AM

Bank
ANALYZED BUS CHK
***ii*2204
! QT —— A “x B T ey TCs Lo (il M e, CHESSCA EEACTVE MEARETI A0 | VI INT I NN s g T —— S— e
V agm.l ity 1485
) THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
' Natura' 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
=  North Florida ganesviLLE, FLORIDA 326531603 63-66/631 N
h = 352.955.2200 14/7/2018
b
t- PAYIQTHE  Unicomm, LLC $ **3,195.00 g
]
[d Three Thousand One Hundred Ninety-Five and 00/100 soes DOLLARS
i
d Unicomm, LLC
P.O. Box 5010
¥ Milford, CT 06460 S s R -
3 i
',. Pshued p
‘. MEMO
RN T U= s T duud VLD - HOARRYES Ui gty T8 WaW 28 —— PSS T L Ko N : PRI S ORI P W00 Ractiin Dvas PPeAhs WETH HPAT el =y
®00ALASr :0B3LO0OESAENs DEEM?‘IEEOLII'
' : = gl D : ! .
g : - : 3% 3
" ’ . " .’-1" g "1%
33 &
I ' a3 3=t
. . [~} m om
e =
i @
. %3 % =
; SR =33 | 8
: - Iz Izo 3 =-b —5
? - = 1%, o7 I <
: T3 2ol N
E _ = 20' g [4)]
1o - - S i
! - - £3 {Zm
s : i3 |3m |
TEES i 0 3 B 139 |
el ) : 2 12%
3> g e
s + 3 1
3" - H \I Men H
° Il - - i :i i
28 7 S| K |
Amount: -3195.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1485
Posted Date: 11/13/2019
Transaction Type: History
41

lofl 11/26/2019, 11:39



a Capltal City

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

G o — = DOCUMENT INGLUDES VISIDLE FIDERS, CHEMIDAL REGCTIVE PROPENTIES AND FEATURES A FOIL HOLOGRAM B

\

T et -
VgNatu ral me ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE

" North Florida

352.956.2200

P&Y TO THE

ORDEROFCTM Media Group Inc " v

GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603 Dot eaemeat

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.

1/2/2020 4:03 PM

i oo 485

g 11212019

BL—

~ e O T g +1.299.00

One Thousand Two Hundred Nlnety Nme and 00/1uu

CT™M Medla Groupinc e
11 Largo Drive South '
Stamford, CT 06907

#00 bLBE 30E3 mosaa-.

DOLLA‘I‘?S v

% I ZOG3 S 3 T 3
_n§§: i g?r %:& g gggr., i
HEEEE 358 = ¢ 9 35"
'ﬁg g 8 'n‘-n % ﬂ\g-ﬂ" i
e o 5 3 = .5555;3 3 & 3l
»& 2 8 & g ga‘" ¥ & % H E
r S 3 3 E

=4 2 3 F : = 8 28|
#L 2T F o8 © 1 4 i""" '
me g 8 § 3 ) :
efs < %35 a3 ,§3' ?
e R r .
w3 93vzdgae3edizoiqios id

{hie
i

Z‘i.%é%“?““‘%;agﬁ;g;g; r

SethT R HS HE
3¢ Iigrgisiaiiinaalal, fa )
SREiEHEHUE L
SR HHEL TR R H
o —; 5% ip‘zg g2 ) 1
I ?%ﬁ % ™ g?u S.g %’ §
:ééf B%gé ﬁég g-‘gol ¢
nf "81:83 ¢ G5 48 S K
of gy - i

Amount: -1299.00

Description: Check
Check Number: 1486
Posted Date: 11/26/2019
Type: Debit

Status: Posted

42

1of1

Dea: ,*00313 i
4 Dafd‘ 11;25¢1§ :’5
S 3

L
P ¢

A EE

f*
.
.
-

i sed]

DV bunelado DNI

b1l dnosH etpay WD -
i 0} AjuguIssdoqua )

430 I10W3IY HO STE0W

1/2/2020, 4:0:



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

9 gaa?‘iﬁal c‘ty 11/26/2019 11:39 AM

ANALYZED BUS CHK

N. Central Fl. Regional Planning Council
2009 NW 87th Place
Galnesville, FL 32653-1603

S =R &~ s -

******2 20 4

ﬁ e ool DOCUMENT INCLUDLE VIRIALE FIGEAS, CHEMICAL AEACTIVA PROSSATIEE AND FAATURES A FOL NOLOGRAS 2o k— }
. Capltal 1487

' Vigfﬁ ala':it city

\ Natural THE °"°'"z’5.5§‘3'3?§7’1'#'.’§'3‘cl”" FORCE

i  North Florida ganesviue, FLORIDA 326531803 63-68/631

§ —m——m—— 352,965.2200 11/21/2019

§ &

{{ PAYTOTHE N Central FI. Regional Planning Councll $ **513.56 i

§ Five Hundred Thirteen and 56/100* > DOLLARS

i

g 4

i

& i 3 T T ' ! i .
5 3 - L Q)
- n - g | S 2 L:n' m
: - -8 {3 [ o 8% 8
X - H | g"' o
' = ‘1'1 m 3] I
. $ gh Qg m3 @
d " % . 22 gz x
v 4 1 2 (_‘ m
] 9 :’§ ™ = g,"“ "h‘ ﬁ
: -k i3 3l § 8L
; : 3 o250 A ogﬁ
" » ‘-‘4 -x:l . ': - ‘g 1} :: I:U
. MR FEREL S I |- #5 fugos
: T . | R
1 ;“?i‘zé li! i . § o2 o0
» PE Py g = . v |Ze N E ‘i’q
1 te HE 33 T . v = ZFt=<a
a sy SF Eﬁ:" "l ) Ez MQ ggg
L] b e i K3 Ll
EEarm iy Bt el S L SR SR %3 f»BBMaaaEBsm_*—-a%ﬁ B § <=
N i b 5 -
H. o K 2 §
1 . s 3 3 z
? . 2 i e -
» ' " [ ﬂz
a: } = |k
2 ~ o m

Amount: -513.56
Description: Check
Check Number: 1487
Posted Date: 11/22/2019
Transaction Type: History

43

lofl 11/26/2019, 11:39



44



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of November 30, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee

DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19

DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 19/20
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 19/20 In-Kind

Total iIncome

Expenses
Marketing

Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide
Design & Print Collateral Material
Total Collateral Materials

Website
Website Blogs
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services

Total Website

Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional Items
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind
Adventure Travel training 4 Days-VF In-Kind
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show
VF New York Times Travel Show
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show
VF Toronto Qutdoor Adventure Show
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show
DEO Houston RV Show
DEO Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show
DEO Atlanta Travel & Advenutre Show
DEO Bike Expo New York
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show

Total Trade Shows

Over/{Under)

Budget November 2019 Year to Date Budget
53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
58,500.00 0.00 0.00 (58,500.00)
110,200.00 0.00 0.00  (110,200.00)
45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
348,000.00 0.00 53,000.00  (295,000.00)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
1,300.00 0.00 0.00 (1,300.00)
4,300.00 0.00 0.00 (4,300.00)
10,100.00 0.00 1,589.00 (8,511.00)
12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
22,200.00 0.00 1,589.00 (20,611.00)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
4,700.00 0.00 0.00 (4,700.00)
4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)
6,800.00 0.00 0.00 (6.800.00)
8,900.00 0.00 0.00 (8,900.00)
7,800.00 0.00 0.00 (7.800.00)
7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
7,200.00 0.00 0.00 (7,200.00)
6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
5,500.00 0.00 0.00 (5,500.00)
6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
115,600.00 0.00 0.00  (115,600.00)

45

Page 1 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of November 30, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Advertising
Brochure Distribution 2018-19
Digital Advertising Campaign 2018-19
Fl Vacation Planner Print Ad 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2018-19
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20
Facebook Ad Campaign 2019-20 - In-Kind
FI Trans Map Print Advertisement 2019-20
Fl Vacation Plan Co-op Print Ad 2019-20
Quarterly eNewsletters

Total Advertising

Total Marketing Expenses

Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2018-19
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2019-20
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees
Bank Charges
Legal Advertising
Legal Expenses
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous
Postage
VF/DEO Travel Show Service Program Fee
Telephone

Total Administration

Memberships

Visit Florida

Southeast Tourism Society

Florida Qutdoor Writers Association
Total Memberships

Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College
Governor's Tourism Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind
Total Professional Enhancement

Overi/(Under)

Budget November 2019 Year to Date Budget
3,000.00 1,149.50 2,082.50 (917.50)
13,500.00 0.00 4,000.00 (9,500.00)
8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
15,400.00 0.00 0.00 (15,400.00)
33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)
5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
8,300.00 0.00 0.00 (8,300.00)
6,500.00 0.00 0.00 (6,500.00)
106,700.00 1,149.50 6,082.50 (100,617.50)
248,800.00 1,149.50 7.671.50 (241,128.50)
5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
16,875.00 0.00 0.00 (16,875.00)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
2,000.00 73.71 79.71 (1,920.29)
300.00 60.25 88.11 (211.89)
12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
50,900.00 133.96 167.82 (50,732.18)
400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
900.00 0.00 0.00 (900.00)
11,600.00 0.00 0.00 (11,600.00)
1,700.00 359.00 359.00 (1,341.00)
13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
29,300.00 359.00 359.00 (28,941.00)

46

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of November 30, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/{Under)
Budget November 2019 Year to Date Budget
Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Dean Fowler Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Total Internships 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total NonMarketing Expenses 99,200.00 492.96 526.82 (98,673.18)
Total Expenses 348,000.00 1,642.46 8,198.32 (339,801.68)
Net Income 0.00 (1,642.46) 44,801.68 44,801.68

47

Page 3 of 3



48



11:19 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

02/07/20 Balance Sheet
Accrual Basis As of December 31, 2019
Dec 31, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Cash in Bank - Capital City 138,513.21
Total Checking/Savings 138,513.21
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable . 39,492.84
Total Accounts Receivable 39,492.84
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Expense 938.00
Prepaid Registration Fees 10,512.44_
Total Other Current Assets 11,450.44
Total Current Assets 189,456.49
TOTAL ASSETS 189,456.49
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Accounts Payable 20,299.38
Total Accounts Payable 20,299.38
Other Current Liabilities
Contract Advance 20,000.00
Total Other Current Liabilities 20,000.00
Total Current Liabilities 40,299.38
Total Liabilities 40,299.38
Equity
Unrestricted Earnings 111,709.91
Net Income 37,447.20
Total Equity 149,157.11
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 189,456.49

49

Page 1



11:18 AM The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

02/07/20
Accrual Basis

Profit & Loss

December 2019

Expense
Bank Charges
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Distribution

Total Collateral Materials

Public Relations
Advertising

Total Public Relations

Trade Shows
Promotional Materials

Total Trade Shows

Website
Bloggers Fees

Total Website
Total Marketing
Total Expense

Net Income

Dec 19

20.85

1,149.50

1,148.50

8,303.25

8,303.25

2,452.88

2,452.88

340.00

340.00

12,245.63

12,266.48

-12,266.48

50

Page 1



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Reconciliation Summary
Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Deposits and Credits - 2 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

51

Dec 31, 19
4532814 S
-3,620.54V
96.805.61
93,185.07 ° / 0
138,513.2 0
Y
138,513.21 &
\
\/
-715.00
-715.00
137,798.21

Page 1



3:26 PM
01/14/20

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Reconciliation Detail

Cash in Bank - Capital City, Period Ending 12/31/2019

Type Date Num Name Cir Amount Balance
Beginning Balance 45,328.14
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 5 items
Bill Pmt -Check 11/07/2019 1482 National Event Man... X -3,369.44 -3,369.44
Bill Pmt -Check 11/21/2019 1488 United Parcel Service X -56.84 -3,426.28
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2019 1489 Two Tree, Inc. X -170.00 -3,596.28
Bill Pmt -Check 12/19/2019 1490 United Parcel Service X -3.41 -3,599.69
Check 12/26/2019 Capital City Bank X -20.85 i -3,620.54
Total Checks and Payments -3.620.54 -3,620.54
Deposits and Credits - 2 items
Deposit 12/17/2019 X 73,805.61 73,805.61
Deposit 12/27/2019 X 23,000.00 96,805.61
Total Deposits and Credits 96,805.61 96,805.61
Total Cleared Transactions 93,185.07 93,185.07
Cleared Balance 93,185.07 138,513.21
Register Balance as of 12/31/2019 93,185.07 138,513.21
New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 2 items
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2020 1491 Southeast Tourism ... -545.00 -545.00
Bill Pmt -Check 01/02/2020 1492 Two Tree, Inc. -170.00 -715.00
Total Checks and Payments -715.00 -715.00
Total New Transactions -715.00 - -715.00_
Ending Balance 92,470.07 137,798.21
52

Page 1



%gaall’liltal City %{V /V( ACCOUNT STATEMENT

P.O. Box 900
Tallahassee, FL 32302

00002704 FCC31545010120132714 01 000000000
THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE Date 12/31/19 Page 1
2009 NwW 67TH PL Primary Account XXXXXXX2204

GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

Need a personal loan or Tline of credit? visit ccbg.com/loans for information about
our consumer credit products and then simply apply online. we make it easy to apply
for the funds you need. A1l Tloans subject to credit approval; Equal Housing Lender.

]
»

CHECKING ACCOUNT

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING Images

Account Number xxxxxxx2204v//5tatement pates 12/02/19 thru 12/31/19

Previous Balance 45,328.14V, pays in this Statement Period 30
2 Deposits/Credits 96,805.61v//Avg Ledger Balance 83,486.78
5 Checks/Debits 3,620.54 ¥ Avg Collected Balance 78,726.59

service Charges .00

Interest Paid .00

Ending Balance 138,513.21Y

P Tyeempe————— e P SR E B it

DEPOSITS AND OTHER CREDITS

M VR ] WT MMAMTTA e WM UM | e N R A e b e 48

Date Description Amount
A2/47 Deposit 73,805.61 /

(ﬁ‘ 12 / 27 Deposit 23,000.00;
= OTHER DEBITS
— Date Description ) Amount
= 12/26 Account Analysis Charge 20.85-
DU TEPTIO D S
=
=
= RECEIVED

JAN 07 Zo02v

NORTH CENTRAL FLORIDA
REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCIL

53

Caoital City Bank | 850.402.7500 | 888.671.0400 | www.ccbg.com 00002704-0004012-0001-0003-FCC31545010120132714-01-L



-

00002704-0004013-0002-0003-FCC31545010120132714-01-L

CAPITAL CITY BANK

Date 12/31/19

THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE ¢
Primary Account

2009 NW 67TH PL
GAINESVILLE FL 32653-1603

ANALYZED BUS CHECKING XXXXXXX2204 (Continued)

CHECKS IN NUMBER ORDER

Date check No Amount ate Check No
12/10 1482 3,369.44v%2/24 1489
12/02 1488* 56.84v12/30 1490

* penotes missing check numbers

DAILY BALANCE INFORMATION

Date Balance Date Balance pDate
12/02 45,271.30 12/24 115,537.47 12/30
12/10 41,901.86 12/26 115,516.62

12/17 115,707.47 12/27 138,516.62

54

Page

Page 2
XXXXXXX2204

s 0
3.41

Balance
138,513.21

00002704-0004013-0002-0003-FCC31545010120132714-01-L

2 of :



CAPITAL CITY BANK Page 3 of 3

=
T T

i

: fh ¥ T
§ i : g i i
'lﬂ!k'!l'-lt.l.l.t.lé ' ----- ---IIEGSE“‘.-.Qlll.lil'g
s 1370556 1 s #3000
wOb3ioocaan oRIn79220umLI w063 00688 DeEL792i00" 333}
0 12/117/2019 $73,805.61 0 12/27/2019 $23,000.00

1482

o 11712019 i‘l
P Y TY I 2
x [remm— : PORTM  Unted Paroal Bervios
W‘:f‘"i:‘f""‘ L bl R \\ Flty-5 o BAHOO"
s S=RE— T .
‘:‘_;:.:-MM i ﬁ it F : /jl PlludeipHe, PA 19170-001 . E . =P l,_“"
'"'" g FDDALA ™ HOGIIOOEDAY DeIN7R 20N y e e e e
1482 12/10/2019 $3,369.44 1488 12/02/2019 $56.84
I7{V{ Sz at = 1489 E m ez o ) 1480
f gy ""'""::t:"r e — T - .
aﬂ? Towo Teus, Inc S =m0 ? BURBE  Unied Prrcel Servics : & a1 ;
Toes Tom, ot i Unfisd Parcel Servic "
— Wmm - I“% == R “i _w' inu.o thAwno.om ﬁ = s R
=
vOOILEY* £UE3 L0DGAAN o279 220 ¥ODLH0* 1EDE3ADDEESN dzze732208"
1489 1212412019 $170.00 1490 12/30/12019 $3.41

55



56



) Sapital city

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.e

Bank

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

YHE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
! 2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
GAINESVILLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
352.956.2200

. 'ﬁ .
Vi atura el
. North Florida

t
Nine and 44/100°

PAYTOTHE  National Event Managemen
1]

Three Thc‘usand Three Hundred Sixty-
(e | -

Nationa\ Event Management

Y j482-

14712019

g 13,3694
* DOLLARS

260 Town Centre Bivd., Suite 102
Markham, ON L3R 8H8

e

el TAUT WATEAMARS PARER oD TO LIGHT 10 WEW o
'I
»

; w00 LA 2°

l1of1

1/2/2020 4:03 PM

. v & 2 g “fy FTEE
INLERIE T 3l |2
AR R R IR B i 2% £3 g
=g iyl o8 Fs iy 238 'z
;:?5021_?742@9'2;" i3 i';s S gﬁg 7
Igi ;e 8§ 3“"' ol Ingpe= < m
A N
’ =1, _-“' = :‘:I.g' l'. * ; = !
:“ R §:: .‘ :'".E' ;gf M ;:_:; i'.-.' UQ:_:" IE o
i: Eal. gy i ¢ JEE e A
i FEiet ow FF- g | Qg g_ﬁ_
2 §3 g ; =4 . Sc =
e o Ef 2r =Y gg! i :
[} i' ' F ) Jl : :_"I !
LA - -
I
Amount: -3369.44
Description: Check
Check Number: 1482
Posted Date: 12/10/2019
Type: Debit
Status: Posted
57
1/2/2020, 4:03



l1of1

ezt oo

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

E“ .
. gﬂ;

| i
ﬂ V Natural THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE

2009 N.W. 67TH PLACE
North Florida  ganeswiLE, FLORIDA 32653-1603
—_— 952.955,2200

B

w
B

PQ%‘EE% 5'{:"5 United Parcel Service

10 CUNEHTARCLUGES VISIDLE MOERSACHEMICASIEALTY

VE I‘ﬁ"i‘EHllE S AHND FEATURES A rOINEHOL OO AT = i
Capital Ci 1488
7 -
11/21/2019

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.:

1/2/2020 4:03 PM

$ **56.84

Fifty-Six and 84/100

United Parcel Service
P.O. Box 7247-0244
Philadelphia, PA 19170-001

S AP COMN TAIS TONEILADHESION PRO

ST NUEL WATERMAMC PAREASHOLD TO LIDHTTO VIEW ===

"*00 :LBAEN

DOLLARS

T

-

T § g?gg £ 5;2?)
AU NS IR
1.8 i

so10p 58

g e

10 BUEIS - PUR
1

Jodud uj 819913

“pordoaciod eq 1auues)
= -

“§0015 30640 0} PESN (236 10} [EUCSUBLLP-NIY «

i -
T T I
P

‘poia0 uDys
i
,..ag'mm:.
“eded ey} | pappPaqWe SIeqy )EIA
i “peidanctoyd eq jouumy
"MEIA O] 82105 JYEY B O] 42049 PoH e
“eaddoa: pue aSgw) o
meummmmwm&wha.

) RS o Jog:
“1yBy 1sjoIARy|n Jopun

—

‘|UONRISYY FEd-PUE-ND SeBBINQAT|] «
idoo ajqeen v Bupees jsow
waaead o) ABoouyad Wﬂwm-
“HULOPE LOMRICRE YA S 6] G5TWRQ TRIY LW
{Bajwalp g
50U} 5T [|8 58 MO[eq ps]| S2in)0y

smedde

UanBR0esy SUaISAS JUGUIARA YoYU SUS JO ST LORRD)0 © 5] UGISEP 30jned &
-

80220 ereogdal o) PP (B SISO PuY 0R0G

92 "93H SHONH3IA0E 40 QHVOE IAEISEH TVHIaIL

| ssecy sodud Gf Jouo) J6sin spuog Joded Ul Aaspuayne  Seuadold LIO|SBYPY Jeuo)

AN A "-'* ".\‘ A
L AT
AL, 3 LARAY \u
§|| & ""' P LY o \}i LYY
t'.l'.v o X ’

Amount: -56.84
Description: Check
Check Number: 1488
Posted Date: 12/2/2019
Type: Debit

Status: Posted

58

—
S 786G v T T LY
s Lga g ®
ity L ) S B g
E‘hié’s &7 e fa 2 Bl 2
larjf /’§‘n‘ ledilaed BR @
g J e 1B 9B 5
3] !f._-.‘ -‘:r‘w{ li¢ o :"'l ' 2
L O\ e
DN B ' Eg \ |
m
b
8 (
2
g
N \
'\.\t
_ \
1/2/2020, 4:0=



https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.a

a %':"ital CIty 1/2/2020 4:03 PM
ANALYZED BUS CHK

***t**2204
i == s
. ol capltal City 1488 i
1 Wl:\latural THE GRIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISH TASK FORCE n{ﬁ Eh ;
|E  North Florida mg&m"mszssum 6355531 H
F w 2529852200 1271972019 i'
i PAY TO THE a
! OroeRcF  TwoTree, Inc. $ **170.00 ,
s ;i
iﬁ One Hundred Seventy and 00/100 DOLLARS E:
; Two Tree, Inc. - :;
Tommy Thompson SRR S : H
'E 24-ANW 33rd Court g O !
Gainesville, FL 32607 ORI L
L
12ENMO bt}
e AT T A TR TR S i, sl ORI e, st S5 b e, 5 (38
*D0LBR* 120631006888 O2eL?7q9220Ls
. Y = " ! .
3 : % . . ‘ : [__;, g
i ‘:. b f . N : . - " f'g é:}" E §
) N ;8§ 2 , send N QR
7 N i : .1 3 v = 8h 3
TR . NI 1. ;
T | B °S g\
. :g [ i ot Ex
N 3 - R 3% I ) %‘ !
L . i § :
LF EE. ‘ e P “
e g
ot £7 K
A - ) e £ &
3 S - | I o
ST S A S Il
H P | -
: o x ﬂ I
P . 3 v & !
Amount: -170.00
Description: Check
Check Number: 1489
Posted Date: 12/24/2019
Type: Debit
Status: Posted
59

lofl 1/2/2020, 4:0:



1afl1

https://secure.ccbg.com/CapitalCityBankOnline_40/uux.a:

a gah?lll?l cm 1/2/2020 4:04 PM

ANALYZED BUS CHK
******2204

Philadelphia, PA 19170-001

R = == % == 3N OCURENTUICLUDLS VISIOLE HBENSF EHUMICARNEACTIVE FHOPERTILS AD FEATURES AFOUPHOLOGHAM IS L =y i
ﬁ i v 1490
i N bl . THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE i _
67TH
H  North Florida GAINE?\??UTEﬂLORlD:LaAzga-wus 63-68/631 i
e 352.966.2200 . 42/19/2019 g
g w .
- . 8
H PAYTOTHE  United Parcel Service $ "3.41 .
K ORDER OF co
§  Threeand 41/100 ) - e _ oousrs  §
“ United Parcel Service . 5
3 P.O. Box 7247-0244 o
B 4

Qsiad

[
"eE 27 & B9938 2'F & 8 —| bl f-*},[ 7!:«9” ha?sr:fsm,r zr“‘ T ®
nig 2§ EE 318 ;.' ) otmsrz&ﬁdf: o S
zé:% g' §- 5 g\ ¢ 3 §- % H i "f f":s'f:r 1‘1: ’)‘j o i E; &
=2 3238 R I i S [ i-,-' =4 :
:%3333 % B ﬂ.r: '-*,‘{-.‘- o» b
1R s§~"L : 43
g= -1 OEO &8%&"% .g. - 'I...‘.:I E E
it g §§ . I
o g @ i )
bt RhERH CER
s Egi‘ggsggiﬁ Ekiasis s
i = :
:g 3 o 2 ’Eg 5 g ) el
Eé QE%EQ\% §'§2 § H E ] NEER ."FE - /\
i T 2 3 R 2=
Eg g;&i - F% i -5-{-._":“%\«?\?}\“"'@ Y\\ ) “.f‘:;f-'}‘ K l

Amount: -3.41
Description: Check
Check Number: 1490
Posted Date: 12/30/2019
Type: Debit

Status: Posted

60

1/2/2020, 4:04



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of December 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget December 2019 Year to Date Budget
Co-op Regional Marketing Program Fee 53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 0.00
DEO Rural Development Grant 18/19 58,500.00 0.00 4,942.00 (53,558.00)
DEO Rural Development Grant 19/20 110,200.00 0.00 0.00  (110,200.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity Grant 19/20 45,000.00 0.00 0.00 (45,000.00)
VisitFlorida Rural Area Opportunity 19/20 In-Kind 81,300.00 0.00 0.00 (81,300.00)
Total Income 348,000.00 0.00 57,942.00 (290,058.00)
Expenses
Marketing
Collateral Materials
Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Design & Print Collateral Material 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 (1,300.00)
Total Collateral Materials 4,300.00 0.00 0.00 (4,300.00)
Website
Website Blogs 10,100.00 340.00 1,929.00 (8,171.00)
Web Hosting & Maintenance Services 12,100.00 0.00 0.00 (12,100.00)
Total Website 22,200.00 340.00 1,929.00 (20,271.00)
Trade Shows
Whistles & Other Promotional items 5,000.00 2,452.88 2,452.88 (2,547.12)
Popup and/or Cloth Displays - VF In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Welcome Center Rack Space - VF In-Kind 800.00 0.00 0.00 (800.00)
Adventure Travel training 4 Days-VF In-Kind 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 (24,000.00)
Consumer Influencer-VF In-Kind 17,000.00 0.00 0.00 (17,000.00)
VF Atlanta Camping & RV Show 4,700.00 0.00 0.00 (4,700.00)
VF New York Times Travel Show 4,000.00 0.00 0.00 (4,000.00)
VF Chicago RV & Camping Show 6,800.00 0.00 0.00 (6,800.00)
VF Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show 8,900.00 0.00 0.00 (8,900.00)
VF Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show 7,800.00 0.00 0.00 (7,800.00)
DEO Houston RV Show 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 (7,500.00)
DEO Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show 7.200.00 0.00 0.00 (7,200.00)
DEO Atlanta Travel & Advenutre Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
DEO Bike Expo New York 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 (5,500.00)
DEO Georgia RV & Camper Show 6,700.00 0.00 0.00 (6,700.00)
Total Trade Shows 115,600.00 2,452.88 2,452.88  (113,147.12)

61 Page 1 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of December 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Overi/{Under)
Budget December 2019 Year to Date Budget
Advertising
Brochure Distribution 2018-19 3,000.00 1.1498.50 3,232.00 232.00
Digital Advertising Campaign 2018-19 13,500.00 0.00 4,000.00 (9,500.00)
Fl Vacation Planner Print Ad 2018-19 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 (8,000.00)
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2018-19 13,500.00 0.00 0.00 (13,500.00)
Digital Retargeting Campaign 2019-20 15,400.00 0.00 0.00 (15,400.00)
Facebook Ad Campaign 2019-20 - In-Kind 33,500.00 0.00 0.00 (33,500.00)
Fl Trans Map Print Advertisement 2019-20 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 (5,000.00)
Fl Vacation Plan Co-op Print Ad 2019-20 8,300.00 8,303.25 8,303.25 3.25
Quarterly eNewsletters 6,500.00 0.00 0.00 (6,500.00)
Total Advertising 106,700.00 9,452.75 15,535.25 (91,164.75)
Total Marketing Expenses 248,800.00 12,245.63 19,917.13 (228,882.87)
Administration
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO 2018-19 5,625.00 0.00 0.00 (5,625.00)
NCFRPC - Admin VF & DEO FY 2019-20 16,875.00 0.00 0.00 (16,875.00)
NCFRPC - Admin Program Fees 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Bank Charges 200.00 20.85 40.56 (159.44)
Legal Advertising 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Legal Expenses 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Other Admin Expenses Miscellaneous 2,000.00 0.00 90.00 (1,910.00)
Postage 300.00 0.00 88.11 (211.89)
VF/DEOQ Travel Show Service Program Fee 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Telephone 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Total Administration 50,900.00 20.85 218.67 (50,681.33)
Memberships
Visit Florida 400.00 0.00 0.00 (400.00)
Southeast Tourism Society 300.00 0.00 0.00 (300.00)
Florida Outdoor Writers Association 200.00 0.00 0.00 (200.00)
Total Memberships 900.00 0.00 0.00 (900.00)
Professional Enhancement
SE Tourism Society Marketing College 11,600.00 0.00 0.00 (11,600.00)
Governor's Tourism Conference 1,700.00 0.00 359.00 (1,341.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference 13,000.00 0.00 0.00 (13,000.00)
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference In-Kind 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 (3,000.00)
Total Professional Enhancement 29,300.00 0.00 359.00 (28,941.00)

62

Page 2 of 3



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Income and Expenses - Budget vs. Actual
As of December 31, 2019

(These financial statements are unaudited)

Over/(Under)
Budget December 2019 Year to Date Budget
Internships
Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Dean Fowler Internship 6,250.00 0.00 0.00 (6,250.00)
Total Internships 12,500.00 0.00 0.00 (12,500.00)
Retained Reserves
Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total Retained Reserves 5,600.00 0.00 0.00 (5,600.00)
Total NonMarketing Expenses 99,200.00 20.85 577.67 (98,622.33)
Total Expenses 348,000.00 12,266.48 20,494.80 (327,505.20)
Net Income 0.00 (12,266.48) 37,447.20 37,447.20
63 Page 3 of 3



64



Original Florida Tourism Task Force

Budget FY 2019-20 (10/1/19 to 9/30/20)
Adopted 9/19/2019

Revenues Total
Cooperative Regional Marketing Program Fees:

Alachua County B 315,000
Bradford County - - - - ~ $3,000
Columbia County - o ) - - $8,000
Dixie County - - _ . $2,000
Gilchrist County - - - ~ $2,000
Hamilton County S - - - $1,000
Jefferson County - ~ $2,000
Lafayette County - - ) - ~ $1,000
Levy County - - $4,000
Madison County S - S $3,000
Suwannee County - - - - ~ $4,000
Taylor County B - ) - - $4,000
Union County I N - - $1,000
Wakulla County $3,000
Subtotal $53,000
Additional Revenue: B
Department of Economic OpportumlyRural Development Grant, FY 2018- 19 ~ $58,500
Department of Economic Opportunity Rural Development Grant, FY 201920  $110,200
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - Cash $45,000
Subtotal - Cash $213,700
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH - ~ $266,700
VISIT FLORIDA FY 2019-20 Rural Area of Opportunity Grant - In-Kind $81,300
TOTAL REVENUES - CASH AND IN-KIND $348,000
Expenditures

Adventure Elevate Networking Conference ~ $13,000
Bank Charges - - $200
Governor's Conference on Tourism o ~ $1,700
Legal Advertising - o - ~$300
Legal Expenses R l $300
() Marketing Program for FY 2019-20 (less in-kind) ) $170,500
@ Memberships ) . = s $900
Miscellaneous e - . $2,000
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council - Admin/Internships - $47,500
Postage Expenses o - $300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show vProgram ~ $12,500
Southeast Tourism Society Marketing College ~ $11,600
Telephone - $300
Unrestricted Reserve Fund - Contribution $5,600
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH ) - ~ $266,700
1y Marketing Program for FY 2019-20 - In-Kind $81,300
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - CASH AND IN-KIND $348,000
(1) Sec Marketing Budget Detail

(2) See Memberships Detail

Reserve Funds

Restricted Funds Balance N I T $0
Unrestricted Funds Balance, Estimate $110,000
TOTAL RESERVE FUNDS - $110,000

65

\\leconomic developmentioriginal fiorida\financial information\Budgets\201 8-19\Proposed 2019-20 OF Budget 9-19-19.xixs



Original Florida Tourism Task Force
Budget FY 2019-20 (10/1/19 to 9/30/20)

Adopted 9/19/2019

Total
Collateral Material;
2018-19 Revise and Print Ultimate Bicycle Guide $3,000
2019-20 Design and Print Coll | Material $1,300
Website:
2018-19 Website Blogs - 15 Blogs $1,275
2019-20 Website Hosting & Mai 1ce $12,100
2019-20 New Topic-Centered Pages (3 Pages) $2,500
2019-20 Website Blogs - 45 Blogs $3,825
2019-20 Website Town Blogs - 6 Blogs 52,500
Trade Shows:
Whistles and Other Promotional ltems $5,000
Pop-up and/or Cloth Displays (In-kind) $3,000
VISIT FLORIDA Welcome Center Rack Space (In-kind) $800
VISIT FLORIDA - Atlanta Camping & RV Show $4,700
VISIT FLORIDA - New York Times Travel Show $4.000
VISIT FLORIDA - Chicago RV & Camping Show $6,800
VISIT FLORIDA - Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show $8,900
VISIT FLORIDA - Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show $7,800
DEO 2019-20 - Houston RV Show $7,500
DEOQ 2019-20 - Philadelphia Travel & Adventure Show $7,200
DEO 2019-20 - Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show $6,700
DEOQ 2019-20 - Bike Expo New York $5,500
DEO 2019-20 - Georgia RV & Camper Show £6,700
Adventure Travel Training - 4 Days (In-kind) $24,000
Consumer Public Relations/Influencer Trips (In-kind) $17.000
Advertising:
2018-19 Brochure Distribution $3,000
2018-19 Digital Advertising Campaign $13,500
2018-19 Florida Vacation Planner Print Advertisement $8,000
2018-19 Digital Retargeting Campaign $13,500.
2019-20 Digital Advertising Campaign $15.400
2019-20 Digital Facebook Advertising Campaign (In-kind) $33,500
2019-20 Florida Transp ion Map Print Advertisement 55,000
2019-20 Florida Vacation Planner Co-op Print Advertisement 58,300
Quarierly eNewsletters $6,500
Total Marketing Expenditure $248,800
Administration
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2018-19 $5,625
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
VISIT FLORIDA, Department of Economic Opportunity FY 2019-20 $16,875
North Central Florida Regional Planning Council -
Regional Marketing Program Fees FY 2019-20 $12,500
Bank Charges $200
__Legal Advertising $300
_ Legal Expenses $300
Other Administrative Expenses/Miscellaneous $2,000
Postage $300
Service Fee - VISIT FLORIDA Travel Show Program & DEO $12,500
Telephone $300
Membership Organizations - Annual Dues
VISIT FLORIDA Annual Dues $400
Southeastern Tourism Society Annual Dues $300
Florida Outdoor Writers Association Annual Dues $200
Professional Enahncement
Southeastern Tourism Society Marketing College $11,600
Govemor's Tourism Conference $1,700
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference $13,000
Adventure Elevate Networking Conference (In-kind) $3,000
Internships
_Harvey Campbell Memorial Internship $6,250
Dean Fowler Internship $6,250
Retnined Reserves
Unrestricted Reserve Fund $5.600
Total Non-Markcting Expenditure $99.200
Total Exgenditurc $348,000

66



DocuSign Envelope ID: 86C5B0CA-FDE6-49D3-BC5B-8AB417F03ACY

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Section 288.018(1), F.S. establishes 2 matching grant program (the “Grant
Program™) to provide funding to regionally-based economic development otganizations representing rural
counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their organizations. The
Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide technical assistance to
businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

‘The Original Florida Tourism Task Force d/b/a Visit Natural North Florida (Tax Identification Number 59-
3534835) (“Grantec”) is an entity created and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of
1969, section 163.01, Florida Statutes. Grantee promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the
following counties: Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Dixie, Gilchrist, Hamilton, Jefferson, Lafayette, Levy,
Madison, Suwannee, Taylor, Union and Wakulla. (the “Region”). The Grantee’s goal is to enhance the economy,
image, and quality of life through expanded tourism in the Region. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under
the Program to provide marketing and promotional services, market research and professional enhancement

training for the Region.

2. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall perform
the following deliverables identified in this paragraph 2 and in paragraph 3 below.

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host and operate its website, www.vnnforg, in order to better inform potential
visitors of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include, but is not limited
to, adding additional topic-centered landing pages in order to better inform potential tourists of
communities, activities, attractions and facilities within the Region and verifying and updating existing

content.

2.2 Electronic Newsletters:
Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors regarding tourist-oriented attractions,
facilities and events within the Region. Grantee may request reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
distributions.

2.3 Website Blogs:

Post blogs on its website, www.vnnf.org, in to inform visitors of tourist-oriented attractions and facilities
within the Region.

2.4 Update and print hard copy marketing materials:

Update and print various Task Force produced marketing materials, booklets and brochutes, including
but not limited to, the Visit Natural North Florida Biking Guide, the Visit Natural Florida Springs Guide
and the Natural North Florida State-Designated Paddling Trails Guide. These publications will be
distributed primarily at travel shows which the Task Force participates in.

2.5 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

The task force will exhibit at 2 minimum of one domestic travel show. At the shows, the Task Force will
staff a booth, distribute brochures, guidebooks and other materials pertaining to the region and answer
questions raised by show attendees. A maximum of two Task Force representatives will staff travel show

booths.

2.6 Advertising:

The Task Force will engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media
advertising, At 2 minimum, the Task Force will place one digital or print advertisement.

Page 15 of 25
Rev. 5/4/18

67



DocuSign Envelope ID: 86C5BOCA-FDE6-49D3-BC5B-8AB417F03AC7

2.7 Literature Distribution:

Distribute literature at VISIT FLORIDA welcome centerts state-wide, and business locations along major
highways. Grantee may request reimbursement for this task a maximum of four (4) times during the

agreement period.

2.8 Professional Enhancement Scholarships:

Provide professional enhancement scholarships to Grantee staff, board members and representatives of
member organizations to attend training opportunities.

2.9

Memberships in Professional Organizations:

Maintain memberships in or join professional organizations.

3. DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee as DEO deems necessary, to verify that
all activities are being performed in accordance with the Agreement;

3.2 Perform Agreement management responsibilities as stated herein;

3.3 Reply to reasonable inquires pursuant to the Agreement and,

3.4 Review Grantee’s invoices for accuracy and thoroughness, and if accepted process invoices on a

tumely basis.

4. DELIVERABLES:

Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1 — Website Maintenance and Enhancements

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Requited
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Maintain, host, operate and
enhance website in
accordance with Scope of
Work 2.1

Grantee must provide ongoing website
maintenance, hosting, operation and
enhancements.
Required Documentation:
e Copy of agreement with vendor
e Links to additional topic centered landing
pages
e Invoice from provider detailing work
completed including additional topic centered
landing pages
e Proof of payment

Failure to maintain, host,
operate and enhance website as
specified in Scope of Work 2.1

will result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 2 — Electronic Newsletters

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Requited
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Distribute Electronic

Newsletters in accordance
with Scope of Wotk 2.2

Grantee must prepare and distribute at least one
(1) electronic newsletter. Grantee may request
reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)
electronic newsletter distributions duting the
agreement period.
Requited Documentation:

¢ Include DEO Agreement Manager on

electronic newsletter distribution list

Failure to prepare and distribute
one (1) electronic newsletter as
specified in Scope of Work 2.2
will result in non-payment.

Rev. 5/4/18

Page 16 of 25

68




DocuSign Envelope ID: 86C5BOCA-FDEG-49D3-

BC5B-8AB417F03AC7

e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable.

Deliverable No. 3 — Website

Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Post blogs on Grantee’s
website in accordance with
Scope of Work 2.3

Post one (1) blog on Grantee’s website.
Required Documentation:

e Copy of agreement with blogger

¢ Link to each blog

e Photographer release form if necessary
e Model release for if necessary

* Invoice from blogger

e Proof of payment

Failure to post one (1) blog on
Grantee’s website as specified in
Scope of Work 2.3 will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 4 — Update and print Marketing Materials

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Update and print hard
copy marketing materials
in accordance with Scope
of Wotk 2.4

Grantee must update a minimum of one (1) hard
copy marketing material and print a minimum of
1,000 copies.
Required Documentation

o Copy of agreement with vendor

e Copy of previous material

e Copy of updated marketing material

e Proof of payment

e Documentation of staff time associated with

this deliverable if applicable.

DEO will withhold payment for
failure to update and print hard
copy marketing materials.

Deliverable No. 5 Exhibit at

domestic travel shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Exhibit at domestic travel
shows in accordance with

Scope of Work 2.5

Grantee must exhibit at 2 minimum of cne (1)
domestic travel show.
Required Documentation:
o Schedule for each show exhibited at
e Copies of competed registrations for each
travel show attended
e Copies of rental agreements if applicable
o Competed travel documentation for a
maxtmum of two (2) travelers

Failure to exhibit at 2 minimum
of one (1) domestic travel show
will result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 6 — Advertising

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Conduct advertising
campaign in accordance
with Scope of Work 2.6

Grantee must place a minimum of one (1) digital
ot ptint media advertisement.
Requited Documentation:

¢ Copy of print or digital advertisement

e Invoice from provider

Failure to place one (1) digital or
print media advertisement as
specified in Scope of Work 2.8
will result in non-payment

Deliverable No. 7 — Literature Distribution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Distribute literature in
accordance with Scope of
Work 2.7

Grantee must distribute 2 minimum of ten
thousand (10,000) pieces of literature. Grantee

Failure to distribute 2 minimum
of ten thousand (10,000) pieces
of literature as specified in

Rev. 5/4/18

Page 17 of 25

69




DocusSign Envelope ID: 86C5B0CA-FDE6-49D3-BC5B-8AB417F03ACT

may request reimbursement a maximum of four | Scope of Work 2.9 will result in
(4) times during the agreement period. non-payment.
Required Documentation:

e 1 sample of each brochure distributed

e Copy of distribution list and number
distributed

e Invoice from provider
® Proof of payment

Deliverable No. 8 — Professional enhancement scholatships

Tasks Minimum Level of Service and Required Financial Consequences
Documentation
Professional enhancement | Grantee must provide one (1) professional Failute to provide a minimum
scholarships in accordance | enhancement scholarship. of one (1) professional
with Scope of Work 2.8 Required documentation: enhancement scholarship as
e Completed event registration forms specified in Scope of Work 2.10

e Invoice for registration fee will result in non-payment.

® Agenda for each event

® Summary of how attendance at the event built
professional capacity

¢ Completed travel documentation

Deliverable No. 9 — Maintain memberships in professional organizations

Tasks Minimum Level of Service and Requited Financial Consequences
Documentation
Maintain memberships in | Grantee must maintain membership in one (1) Failure to maintain membership
ot join professional professional organization. in one (1) professional
otganizations in Required Documentation: organization as specified in
accotdance with Scope of o Copy of registration for each professional Scope of Work 2.11 will result
Work 2.9 organization membership joined or in non-payment.
maintained

Total Costs Not to Exceed $150,000.00

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above are
established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant purposes under the
Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; however, this is not intended
to restrict DEO’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incurred providing the deliverables
herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above
Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount. Changes that exceed
10% of each deliverable total funding amount will require 2 formal written amendment request from Grantee,
as described in MODIFICATION section of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse
costs of more than the total amount of this Agreement.

5. REPORTING:

5.1 Quarterly: Grantee shall provide a quarterly report listing all progress relating to the Deliverables in
Section 4. Quarterly reports ate due to DEO within 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter, until
submission of the final invoice package. The ending dates for each quarter of the program year are April 30,
2019, July 31, 2019, October 31, 2019 and February 1, 2020. The quartetly report shall include a summary of
project progress, indicating percentage of completion of each Deliverable, the Minority and Service-Disabled
Veteran Business Enterprise Report, and all additional reports which are required pursuant to this Agreement,
including but not limited to, reports documenting the positive return on investment to the State that results

Page 18 of 25
Rev. 5/4/18

70



[e10L| 00'000°0STS

uoneansiuiwpy| 00°00S2CS
S49)13{SMaNa AjsanenD| 00°059°SS
sdiysiaquiay uoijeziuediQ jeuoissajoid| 00°002‘TS
uonnquisig ainydoig| 00°000°CTS
(ST'18L'T$ @ sdiysiejoyas g) sdiyssejoyds| 0005z ‘¥TS
8unadielay ‘yaseas prompy 313009 yooqade4 - udiedwe) Suisipanpy (eugia| 00°005°TZS
(dey uonenodsuel] epuoj4 g ‘43uue|d [9ARI] EPLIO|{ ‘BPLIOJ{ PAISA0ISIQUN) SUISILBAPY ulld 00°00S'TCS
(Bunds Bungauieluno|A] 1S9MPLIAl ‘AN 0dXJ 3)1F- SMOYS Z) SMOYS [9ARI] J11SaW0( 00°000°€TS
apIng 3joAd1g alewy|n L pue 3sIARY| 00°000°ES
[el1a1e (N [e4a3e(|0D) Juld pue udisaa| 00°00€'TS
(801q 42d 584 e 1ad s3ojq 09) s3o|g aUsqaIM| 00°00T'SS
sajepdn 1 adueuadjutey aded Suipue syed a1eis epliojd| 00°00TS
salepdn 13 adueuajute|y aded Suiysi4 srewnin| 00°00TS
sajepd( %3 3dueuajuie|y a8ed Suipue Suiipped| 00°00TS
sajepdn pue asueuajule|y aded Suipueq g apinog s8uuds atewnn| 00°00TS
sajepdn pue adueuljutey a8ed Suipue 13 aping apAdig arewnyn| 00°00TS
Juswdoajaaq aseqeleq oQ 03 sSuly] pue ‘}e3 01 s33e|d ‘Aels 01 sadeld| 00°000°Z$
usiedwe) Sunlasie1ay vaiyoT4 LISIA| 00°000°8S
pue[aloly Aduep - saded Suipue] umo] xis ppy| 00°005CS
(1e3 01 sadejq T ‘Aeis 03 saoe|d T ‘0Q 01 SBuly| T) sa8ed Buipueq pasajuad-aido) 331yl ppy| 00°000°0TS
acueusjuley @ SullsoH aNsqam| 00°000°9S

ajqesanyaq 6102/91/L

71

S31eWI153 150D

6T0C ‘9T Ainr
$39)eWI1S] 350D pPUe sajqesanaqg
(0zoz ‘91 Adenuer - gTOZ ‘LT Aenuey)
ueln juawdo|aAa( |esny jeuol8ay 6T-8TOT JB3A [eISHH
AnunpoddQ 21wouo0d3 Jo uawpedaq epliol4



72



oK #Loripa

Nature is Our Theme Park

"People don't notice whether it's winter or summer when
they're happy.”
-Anton Chekhov

WHILE THE REST OF THE
NORTH FREEZES, IN OUR
BEAUTIFUL NATURAL
NORTH FLORIDA WE FEEL
EASE AT

73



74



There’s a reason so many flock to our beautiful region this time of year. North
Florida is naturally beautiful with wonderful weather and plenty to explore!

Discover Natural North Florida

Events

Hoggetowne Medieval Faire

January 18, 19, 25, 26, 31 & February 1, 2

For three consecutive weekends |n Gainesville/Alachua County, January 18-19,
2020, January 25-26, 2020, and January 31-February 2, 2020, a medieval
village comes alive during the 34th Annual Hoggetowne Medieval Faire. The

blasts of trumpets mingle with the laughter of children as the kingdom of
Hoggetowne opens its gates. Olde world dancers and singers captivate

crowds, while hundreds of artisans sell jewelry, hand-blown glassware, wood

75



carvings and medieval clothing. Guests can enjoy acts on nine stages of
entertainment, with performances by gypsy dancers and mystifying
magicians. On the jousting field, armored knights battle one another from
horseback for the honor of the King and Queen. In conjunction with the theme
of “Vikings at the Gate,” this year, the Tournament Field will host a stunning

show of combat entertainment and living chess matches.

Brews by the Bay

February 1

76



On February 1, 2020, Brews by the Bay Craft Beer Festival offers unlimited

samplings of local and national craft beers. Held at Woolley Park in
Panacea/Wakulla County, overlooking picturesque Dickerson Bay, this

festival is a one of a kind craft beer festival. The event features live bands,

food trucks, craft vendors, and live animals including eagles and pelicans. All
proceeds will benefit the Florida Wild Mammal Association.

HESE >

| e o

a2nd Annual Olustee Festival
February 14 -16

g

The Olustee Festival will be held at Olustee Park in Downtown Lake
City/Columbia County on February 14-16, 2020. The annual event draws in

thousands of visitors to the festival and park. You will see vendors and

crafters, historical displays, entertainment, the annual parade, Lake De Soto
Skirmish and much more! The battle re-enactment is located at nearby Olustee
Battlefield State Park, Florida's first state park! Thousands of re-enactors from

all over the Southeast encamp across the hallow ground that the battle took

77



place on, over 150 years ago. Once stepping into the Park you are transported
back in time as you take in the sights and sounds of the re-enactment. Medical
demonstrations, cavalry tactics, artillery firings, army encampments, drill and
ceremonies and much more cover the three-day event! Battles take place on
Saturday and Sunday. The official re-enactment of the Battle of Olustee takes
place on Sunday. Come see this important part of Florida's history!

78



Texas Hold 'Em Poker Tournament

February 29

Get your cards and chips ready because the Monticello-Jefferson County
Chamber of Commerce is hosting another poker tournament on February 29,

2020! Players flocked to play, making the last tournament a huge success.

e



Make sure to register early to get your seat at the table. While you are there

spend some time in historically beautiful downtown Monticello.

70th

Anniversary

BRADFORD
COUNTR LL@ENTY FAIR +

March 3 - 8, 2020

Bradford County Fair
March 3-8

Ringing in the 70th Annual Bradford County Fair in Starke on March 3-8, 2020

will be the return of the cattle and swine shows and sales. The goat and

poultry exhibitions will be back this year as well. Lots of great food vendors
will be returning, including the Kiwanis Club, featuring their great Bar-B-Que
and other delicacies, the Rotary Club, featuring their funnel cakes along with

the Shands Hospital Auxiliary serving their famous Strawberry Shortcake!

80



Suwannee Spring Reunion

March 19-22
The Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park north of Live Oak in Suwannee County
is hosting the Suwannee Spring Reunion from March 19-22, 2020. Thisis a
family-friendly event featuring Americana, Folk and Bluegrass music. For four
days, you can slip your shoes off and dance under the bright blue vistas and
star-studded skies. Wander the endless trails along the Suwannee River, tell
stories around the crackling campfire or simply lie back and watch the Spanish
moss that drapes the sheltering live oaks that sway in the breeze. Dance the
days away at the stage and wile away the night hours around the “Picking
Parties” that spring up into the early light of dawn. There are no wrong choices
when you arrive at the place where music lives for the founding of a new

tradition, built on the love of the past, the Suwannee Spring Reunion.

81



QUILT & ARTISAN Sar
FESTIVAL

by N
m Bl
ST

Saturday, March 21, 2020

9am-4pm

Antiques ¢ Cra fts

Sponsonoad by Cily O Trenton arndd

P FESTIWAL BEOK farnband Coonnty ol Drevedopnnenl ol

I RENMTOMN F vweao renlongentles ral coni
45H2-46 5 4000

LT TTORID OUIET TRALE

North Moo Strecl (6 S0l

Frenton, Flovid:a

82



Quilt & Artisan Festival

March 21
On March 21, 2020, the City of Trenton/Gilchrist County will be hosting the
largest outdoor quilt festival in Florida. This festival showcases over 30 quilt
groups and demonstrations from throughout Florida. The quilt groups will be
displaying hundreds of quilts both inside and outside of historic buildings. The

festival will include quilting and craft demonstrations, old time crafts, antique

dealers, food, music plus a display of antique cars and tractors.

Wild Azalea Festival

83



March 21

White Springs/Hamilton County will celebrate the blooming of Florida’s wild
azaleas with music and dance by Florida entertainers, arts and crafts,
regional foods, contests and other outdoor activities on March 21,
2020. Festival goers can purchase azaleas and other local plants to take

. home.

Places to Explore

Big Bend Wildlife Management Area

The Big Bend Wildlife Management Area is located in the heart of Natural North
Florida in Dixie County. This area spans 60 miles of coastline and 90,000 acres
of land. The Big Bend Wildlife Management Area is open to hunting, fishing,

84



hiking, kayaking and more! Plan a trip to explore the creeks, streams and see

all the flora and fauna that call it home.

., )

L
i b e B

=6th annual Old Celebration of the Arts

Festival

85

|



The 56th annual Old Celebration of the Arts Festival will be a juried art show

held April 4-5, 2020 with more than $18,000 in prize money and purchase
awards. Make a date with Cedar Key/Levy County to saunter down Historic
2nd Street while enjoying fine art from a select group of incredibly talented
artists; featuring award-winning fine art: paintings, sculptures, jewelry, crafts,
ceramics, textiles, photography, and more. Plan on indulging your senses on
home-made goodies from local vendors and fresh local seafood from our
casual and fine dining seaside restaurants, topped off by beautiful coastal
scenery in this astounding Old Florida setting. See you there for an

unforgettable experience!

{

Lafayette County Farmers Market

Step outdoors and see what nature and your local neighbors can

produce. Located at Town Park in Mayo/Lafayette County, the Farmers Market

86



is held Tuesdays from 2pm-6pm. Enjoy the best fresh produce Natural North
Florida has to offer.

Steinhatchee Falls

There is no better time than now to come visit Florida’s widest waterfall at
Steinhatchee Falls in Taylor County. Upstream on the River, you can see wagon
routes used by pioneers in the 1800s carved into the limestone and paddle
through Class 1 rapids through forested river hammocks. The weather is

beautiful now so get outside and explore the beauty that is always here!

87



S— 2 s

] 3 - e © -
£0¢

Palatka-to-Lake Butler State Trail

This paved, multi-use recreational trail, is situated in one of the most picturesque
areas of the state. The trail corridor stretches nearly 47 miles from State Road
238 in Lake Butler in Union County to west of U.S. Highway 17 in Palatka, as it
runs along the former Norfolk-Southern Railroad right-of-way. Purchased with
Preservation 2000 funds through the Florida Greenways and Trails Acquisition
Program, the Rails to Trails Conservancy played a key role in preserving the
corridor for conversion to a rail-trail. It was designated as part of the Florida

Greenways and Trails System in 2007.

88



Museums

i UREg

& COUNTY
EUM

Treasures Museum

Dedicated to sharing the history and lifestyle of the City of Madison/Madison

County and its surrounding area, the Treasures Museum is open Tuesdays-

Saturdays to display pieces of military, agricultural, medical history
and more. Come discover what treasure is hidden right in your backyard

today!

89



For further information, visit our member websites!

Alachua: www.visitgainesville.com Lafayette: www.townofmayo.org
Bradford: www.bradfordcountyfl.gov Levy: www.visitlevy.com

Columbia: www.springsrus.com Madison: www.madisonfl.org

Dixie: www.visitdixie.com Suwannee: www.visitsuwannee.com
Gilchrist: www.visitgilchristcounty.com Taylor: www.taylorflorida.com -
Hamilton: www.hamiltontdc.org Union: www.unioncounty-fl.gov
Jefferson: www.visitjeffersoncountyflorida.org Woakulla: www.visitwakulla.com

Share your photos with us for an opportunity to be featured on our page! #NaturalNorthFlorida

Find Out More

90



S30V1d Ol 31d0O3d 1D3INNOD

NAOAAVIN

OCOT ‘gl AMpnupf - 4107 ‘8T 4290120

Joday ubiodwpn jpul

(do-0D vAIdO14 LISIA)
OPIIO[H{ YIION |PINJON HISIA




uel-0z0z 23Q-610Z AON-6l0Z DOo-610¢ uel-020z 3806102 AON-6107 DO-610T

000 EECECEREGE O
L9EZ L
; S 4 %0L°0 oot
o p —ar0
%0T0 . A00C
£90'6ET
Y00 NO0E
%0¥'0
WOr'n 00t

S80'C9Y

%05°Q X005

20D N

yuon £q YIuow >@J
%610 £88 58079V V104 ANVYD
%SL0 6EE 000222 FuieIewsy epUOlY YLION [eHMEN BSIA ozoz Menue(
%0v 0 led Zeze’e” Bunasueway epuold YLON [eIneN JsA 610¢ s2quisseQ
L AN 99¢ 20s'sal Suneeway epHOjd YLION [IMEN HSIA 610C 49gWaA0N
%9L'0 44 Lag'LL Sunaxieway epLIOY YLION 1eimeN USIA 610¢ 4240120
410 B E e} suoissaidwy uSiedwer Yyiuow

e —

VAROT4LISIA

HLIM dIHSY3NL14Vd NI

9oueuwlolad do-09 Bunyayewsay 3)s yYAIYNO14 LISIA



DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

ATTACHMENT 1
SCOPE OF WORK

1. PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Section 288.018(1), F.S. establishes a matching grant program (the “Grant
Program™) to provide funding to regionally-based economic development organizations representing rural
counties and communities for the purpose of building the professional capacity of their organizations. The
Grant Program may also be used by an economic development organization to provide technical assistance to
businesses within the rural counties and communities they serve.

The Original Florida Tourism Task Force doing business as Visit Natural North Florida (“Grantee”) is an
entity created and authorized pursuant to the Florida Interlocal Cooperation Act of 1969, section 163.01,
Florida Statutes. Grantee promotes the natural historic and cultural attractions of the following counties:
Alachua, Bradford, Columbia, Gilchrist, Jefferson, Levy, Madison, Suwannee, Taylor, Union and Wakulla (the
“Region”). The Grantee’s goal is to enhance the economy, image, and quality of life through expanded tourism
in the Region. Grantee has been awarded grant funds under the Program to provide marketing and promotional
services, market research and professional enhancement training for the Region.

2. GRANTEE RESPONSIBILITIES: Throughout the term of this Agreement, Grantee shall perform
the following deliverables identified in this paragraph 2 and in patagraph 3 below.

2.1 Website Maintenance and Operation:

Continue to maintain, host and operate its website, www.vanf.org, in otder to better inform potential
visitors of attractions and events within the region. Website maintenance may include, but is not limited
to, adding additional topic-centered landing pages in order to better inform potential tourists of
communities, activities, attractions and facilities within the Region and verifying and updating existing
content.

2.2 Electroni ewsletters:

Create and distribute electronic newsletters to potential visitors regarding tourist-oriented attractions,
facilities and events within the Region. Grantee may request reimbursement for a maximum of four (4)

distributions.

2.3 Website Blogs:
Post blogs on its website, www.vnnf.org, to inform visitors of tourist-otiented attractions and facilities
within the Region.

2.4 Update and pri c marketing materials:
Grantee shall update a minimum of 1 task force related marketing material and print a minimum of 1,000
pieces of task force related marketing materials, booklets and brochures, including but not limited to, the
Visit Natural North Florida Biking Guide, the Visit Natural Florida Springs Guide and the Natural Notth

Florida State-Designated Paddling Trails Guide. All publications shall be distributed primarily at travel
shows that Grantee participates at.

2.5 Exhibit at Domestic Travel Shows:

Grantee shall exhibit at a minimum of one (1) domestic travel show. At the shows, Grantee shall staff a
booth (a2 maximum of two representatives), distribute brochures, guidebooks and other materials
pertaining to the region and answer questions raised by show attendees.

Page 16 of 27
Rev. 5/24/19

93



DocuSign Envelope 1D: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.

Agreement No. D0147

Advertising:

Grantee shall engage in advertising campaigns consisting of online digital and/or print media advertising.
At a minimum, Grantee shall place one digital or print advertisement.

Literature Distribution:

Distribute literature at VISIT FLORIDA welcome centets state-wide, and business locations along major
highways. Grantee may request reimbutsement for this task a maximum of four (4) times during the
agreement period. Grantee shall distribute 2 minimum of 10,000 pieces for each distribution for which
reimbursement is requested.

Professional Enhancement Scholarships:

Provide professional enhancement scholarships to Grantee staff, board members and representatives of
member organizations to attend training opportunities.

mberships in Pr ional Organizations:
Maintain current memberships or join professional organizations.

DEO’S RESPONSIBILITIES:

3.1 Monitor the ongoing activities and progress of Grantee as DEO deems necessary, to verify that all activities
are being petrformed in accordance with the Agreement;

3.2 Perform Agreement management responsibilities as stated herein;

3.3 Reply to reasonable inquires pursuant to the Agreement and,

3.4 Review Grantee’s invoices for accuracy and thoroughness, and if accepted process invoices on a timely
basis.

4.

DELIVERABLES:

Grantee agrees to provide the following services as specified:

Deliverable No. 1 — Website Maintenance and Enhancements

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall maintain, host,
operate and enhance website
in accordance with Section
2.1 of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall provide ongoing website
maintenance, hosting, operation and
enhancements, as specified in Section 2.1, as
evidenced by submission of the following:

Requited Documentation:

e Copy of agreement with vendor

e Links to additional topic centered landing
pages

¢ Invoice from provider detailing work
completed including additional topic centered
landing pages

e Proof of payment

Failure to maintain, host,
operate and enhance website as
specified in Section 2.1 of this
Scope of Work will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 2 — Electronic Newsletters

Rev. 5/24/19

Page 17 of 27

94




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
electronic newsletters in

accordance with Section 2.2
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall prepare and distribute at least one
(1) electronic newsletter, as specified in Section
2.2. Grantee may request reimbursement for 2
maximum of four (4) electronic newsletter
distributions during the agreement period.

Required Documentation:
e Include DEO Agreement Managet on
electronic newsletter distribution list
e Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable.

Failure to prepare and distribute
one (1) electronic newsletter as
specified in Section 2.2 of this
Scope of Work will result in
non-payment.

Deliverable No. 3 — Website Blogs

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall post blogs on
Grantee’s website in
accordance with Section 2.3
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall post a2 minimum of one (1) blog on
Grantee’s website, as specified in Section 2.3, as
evidenced by submission of the following:

Requited Documentation:

e Copy of agreement with blogger

e Link to each blog

¢ Photographer release form, if necessary
® Model release form, if necessary

e Invoice from blogger

® Proof of payment

Failute to post at minimum of
one (1) blog on Grantees
website, as specified in Section
2.3 of this Scope of Work will
result in non-payment.

Deliverable No. 4 — Update and Print Marketing Materials

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall update and
print hard copy marketing
materials in accordance with
Section 2.4 of this Scope of
Work.

Grantee shall update a minimum of one (1) hard
copy marketing material and print 2 minimum of
1,000 copies, as specified in Section 2.4, as
evidence of the following:

Requited Documentation:
e Copy of agreement with vendor
e Copy of previous material
e Copy of updated marketing material
e Proof of payment
¢ Documentation of staff time associated with
this deliverable if applicable.

DEO will withhold payment for
failure to update and print hard
copy marketing materials as
specified in Section 2.4 of this
Scope of Work.

Deliverable No. 5 Exhibit at

Domestic Travel Shows

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall exhibit at
domestic travel shows in
accordance with Section 2.5
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall exhibit at a minimum of one (1)
domestic travel show, as specified in Section 2.5,
as evidence of the following:

Required Documentation:

Failure to exhibit at a minimum
of one (1) domestic travel show,
as specified in Section 2.5 of
this Scope of Work will result in
non-payment.

Rev. 5/24/19

Page 18 of 27

95




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

e A copy of the schedule for each show
exhibited at

e Copies of completed registration forms for
each travel show attended

e Copies of rental agreements, if applicable

» Competed travel documentation for a
maximum of two (2) travelers

Deliverable No. 6 — Advertising

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall conduct
advertising campaigns in
accordance with Section 2.6
of this Scope of Work.

Grantee shall place a minimum of one (1) digital
ot print media advertisement, as specified in
Section 2.6, as evidence of the following:

Required Documentation:
o Copy of print or digital advertisement
® Invoice from provider

Failure to place one (1) digital or
print media advertisement, as
specified in Section 2.6 of this
Scope of Work will result in
non-payment

Deliverable No. 7 — Literature Distribution

Tasks

Minimum Level of Setvice and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall distribute
literature in accordance with
Section 2.7 of this Scope of
Work.

Grantee shall distribute a minimum of ten
thousand (10,000) pieces of literature, as
specified in Section 2.7. Grantee may request
reimbursement a maximum of four (4) times
during the agreement period.
Required Documentation:

¢ 1 sample of each brochure distributed

¢ Copy of distribution list and number

distributed
e Invoice from provider
¢ Proof of payment

Failure to distribute 2 minimum
of ten thousand (10,000) pieces
of literature, as specified in
Section 2.7 of this Scope of
Work will result in non-
payment.

Deliverable No. 8 — Professional Enhancement Scholarships

Tasks

Minimum Level of Service and Required
Documentation

Financial Consequences

Grantee shall provide
professional enhancement
scholarships in accordance
with Section 2.8 of this Scope
of Work.

Grantee shall provide a minimum of one (1)
professional enhancement scholarship, as
specified in Section 2.8, as evidence of
submission of the following:

Required documentation:

o Completed event registration forms
e Invoice for registration fee

e Copies of agendas for each event

¢ Summary of how attendance at the event built
professional capacity

» Completed travel documentation

Failure to provide a minimum
of one (1) professional
enthancement scholarship, as
specified in Section 2.8 of this
Scope of Work will result in
non-payment.

Delivetable No. 9 —~ Maintain Memberships in Professional Organizations

Rev. 5/24/19

Page 19 of 27

96




DocuSign Envelope ID: 7E3954C7-9B71-4A72-A6AB-19419097A3D3

Agreement No. D0147

Tasks Minimum Level of Service and Required Financial Consequences
Documentation
Grantee shall maintain Grantee shall maintain memberships in at least | Failure to maintain membership
cutrent memberships or join | one (1) professional organization, as specified in | in one (1) professional
professional organizations in | Section 2.9, as evidence of submission by the organization, as specified in
accordance with Section 2.9 following: Section 2.9 of this Scope of
of this Scope of Work. Work will result in non-
Required Documentation: payment.
» Copy of registration for each professional
organization membership joined or
maintained
Total Costs Not to Exceed $150,000.00

COST SHIFTING: The deliverable amounts specified within the Deliverables section 4 table above are
established based on the Parties’ estimation of sufficient delivery of services fulfilling grant purposes under the
Agreement in order to designate payment points during the Agreement Period; however, this is not intended
to restrict DEQ’s ability to approve and reimburse allowable costs Grantee incutred providing the deliverables
herein. Prior written approval from DEO’s Agreement Manager is required for changes to the above
Deliverable amounts that do not exceed 10% of each deliverable total funding amount. Changes that exceed
10% of each deliverable total funding amount will require a formal written amendment request from Grantee,
as described in MODIFICATION section of the Agreement. Regardless, in no event shall DEO reimburse
costs of more than the total amount of this Agreement.

5. REPORTING:

5.1 Quarterly: Grantee shall provide a quarterly report listing all progress relating to the Deliverables in
Section 4. Quarterly reports are due to DEO within 30 calendar days after the end of each quarter, until
submission of the final invoice package. The ending dates for each quarter of the program year are April 30,
2020, July 31, 2020, October 31, 2020 and January 19, 2021. The quatterly report shall include a summary of
project progess, indicating percentage of completion of each Deliverable, the Minority and Setvice-Disabled
Veteran Business Enterprise Report, and all additional reports which ate required pursuant to this Agreement,
including but not limited to, reports documenting the positive return on investment to the State that results
from Grantee’s project and its use of Award Funds. The summary shall also include any issues or events
occurring which affect the ability of the Grantee to meet the terms of this Agreement.

5.2 Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report. Quarterly, Grantee shall
provide a Minority and Service-Disabled Veteran Business Enterprise Report for each invoice period
summarizing the participation of certified and non-certified minority and . service-disabled veteran
subcontractors and material suppliers for that petiod and the project to date. Grantee shall include the names,
addresses, and dollar amount of each certified and non-certified Minority Business Enterprise and Service-
Disabled Veteran Enterprise participant. DEO’s Minority Cootdinator can be reached at (850) 245-7471 to

answer concerns and questions.

5.3 Close-out Report: No later than 60 calendar days after the Agreement ends or is terminated, Grantee
shall provide copies of all paid invoices to document completed work.

6. INVOICE SUBMITTAL AND PAYMENT SCHEDULE: DEO shall pay Grantee in accordance
with the following schedule in the amount identified per deliverable in Section 4 above. The deliverable amount
specified does not establish the value of the deliverable. In accordance with the Funding Requitements of
s. 215.971(1), F.S. section of this Agreement, Grantee and its subcontractors may only expend funding under
this Agreement for allowable costs resulting from obligations incurred during the Agreement period.

Page 20 of 27
Rev. 5/24/19

97



210l

00°000°0STS

uoljelisiuipy

SI913|SMIN? AjauenD

sdiysiaqua uoileziuediQ |eUOISS3401d

SaNABSIA

(sdiysaejoyas £) sdiyssejoyos

(yoseas piompy 9)8000 yooqade4) usiedwe) 3ulsiiaApy [eudIq
(4auueld |aAaea] EPLIO]H ‘deiy uoneuodsuel) eplLiojd) SulSILIBAPY 1ulld
(smoys g) smoys |aAed] d11sawoq

|elI91eIA |BID1.||0D L pue udisag

(puejaloln Aduep) sSojg umoy

(auj ‘@31 om| - 8o|q Jad g8$ 1e 1ad s30|q 09) s3ojg USYIM
uSiedwe) Sunadielay vaiyo1d LISIA

3dueuuiey 3 Su1lSOH 9ISqIM

00°0052ZS
00°005'9$
00'000'TS
00°00T‘SS
00°000°2T$
00°00%'STS
00°005‘8TS
00°000°0V$
00°00€TS
00°005C$
00°00T'SS
00°0008$
00°00T‘ZTS

3|qeJtanlag

610Z/LT/0T

S91eWIST 150D

610T ‘LT 439010
S31BWIIS] 150D pue s3|getanaq pasodoid
(TZOT ‘91 Aenuer - 0zoz ‘LT Atenuer)
1ueso Juawdo|anaq |eany |euol8ay QZ-6TOT 1edA |eIsHH
AjunyoddQ o1wouoo3 Jo Juswuedaq eplojd

98



2020

Florida Department of V* ‘ g
B

Shows Show Dates
Houston RV Show Feb 12-16, 2020
Atlanta Travel & Adventure Show Feb 29-Mar 1, 2020
Philadelphia Travel and Adventure Show Mar 14-15, 2020
Bike Expo New York May 1-2, 2020
Georgia RV and Camping Show Sept 16-19, 2020

99



100



“EXHIBIT A”
SCOPE OF WORK

. Contractor shall support the North Central Rural Area of Opportunity (RAO) to create a
marketing and education program focused on introducing consumer/professional to the
region and informing them about the wide variety of products the region has to offer.

Contractor shall:

a.

o

s

Represent the North Central Florida ROA region in partnership with the Northwest
RAO, to promote VISIT FLORIDA with collateral materials, display and booth
designations at the following consumer trade shows:

i. Atlanta Camping & RV Show (Jan 24-26, 2020)

ii. NY Times Travel Show (Jan 24-26, 2020)

ii. Chicago RV and Camping Show (Feb 13-16, 2020)
v. Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show (Feb 21-23, 2020)
v. Washington DC Travel Show (Mar 7-8, 2020)
Provide travel show representative to attend and participate in each event.
Participation may include, but not limited to: set up booth, staffing booth, engage in
conversations, gather information for reporting
Provide promotional activities associated with trade show
Provide to VISIT FLORIDA brief reporting upon completion of each event. Reporting
shall include:

i. Number in attendance

ii. Number of emails obtained with addresses

ii. Number of brochures distributed (i.e. FL Park Maps, Unexplored Florida, etc.)

iv. Brief written evaluation of each show to include the following:

1. Should you return next year?
2. What promotional value did it bring? (press trips, tour operator
partnerships gained, etc.)

. VISIT FLORIDA shall provide the following:
a.

Upon receipt of proper documentation, trade show travel and shipping expenses
listed in the attached, Exhibit A not to exceed $32,000 will be reimbursed; Contractor will
be responsible for any additional costs. Any deviation from these budgeted amounts must
be presented in writing and approved by the appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.
Upon receipt of proper documentation, expenses listed in the attached, Exhibit A not to
exceed $13,000 for the Adventure Elevate Education/Tour Operator Networking
Conference will be reimbursed: Contractor will be responsible for any additional costs.
Any deviation from these budgeted amounts must be presented in writing and approved
by the appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.
Rack space at Welcome Center

i. 12 panel folded 4X9 rack size brochure ($811.30 annual value)
Booth space at Adventure Elevate Conference ($3,000 value)
Consumer Facebook advertising campaign targeting VISIT FLORIDA’s Adventure
Seekers audience ($33,500 value)
Consumer PR/Influencer trips ($17,000 value)
Four Day Adventure Travel Training for up to 42 people ($24,000 value)
New “Unexplored Florida” Tradeshow Display ($3,000 value)

TOTAL VALUE: $126,311.30

101



3. Compensation and Payment. For services provided under this Scope of Work, VISIT
FLORIDA shall pay Contractor in accordance with Section 2 as outlined in Agreement. The
total compensation/reimbursement shall not to exceed $45,000 as follows:

a.

VISIT FLORIDA shall reimburse Contractor for actual costs associated with each
Trade Show, as outlined in Exhibit A-1, the total is not to exceed $103,462. Actual
costs include travel to and from event and shipping costs for each event. Contractor
shall forward an invoice, third party invoices, travel expenses and proof of payment
to Amber O’'Connell at aoconnell@yvisitflorida.org within 30 days of completion of
event.

Advance Payment: Upon execution of the contract, Contractor shall submit an
invoice for a deposit to cover most registration and transportation costs, in the
amount of $20,000. All registration and transportation fees will require
invoices/receipts and proof of payment by the Contractor, as proof of deliverables. If
receipts are not provided, those fees will be returned to VISIT FLORIDA upon
completion of the trade show.

The advance provided by VISIT FLORIDA shall be applied against the invoices
submitted for reimbursement and any excess deposit shall be returned to VISIT
FLORIDA after the completion of all trade shows.

Budget. The budget for planned events and activities is attached hereto as Exhibit A-1. Any
deviation from these budgeted amounts must be presented in writing and approved by the
appropriate VISIT FLORIDA manager.

102



000°SvS

u01INQIIIU02 PUIN-U] TTETES SS3f Pasinquiial aq 01 sasuadxg

TIE'921S INTVA LOVHINOD TVLOL
000'21S (puni-ul) {s)du1 1asuUanju)/dd JSWNSUCDH
005°cES (punj-up) uSidewe) py |eI0S JSWNSUOD)
000'vZ5 (pury-uj) sBujuies} |9AeJ| 3JnuaApy Aeg oENV
000°€S (puni-uy) Aejdsig moysopes L eplIojd paJo|dyaiin
00°TT8S {puIy-uj) S191UB) BWOIBAA 1€ 3JedSHEY
000°€S {puiy-ul) 12A3|3 3JNJUSAPY 1e 22BdS Yjoog
000'ETS (0Z0T ‘£-S AR 92UBI3JU0) UOCIEINDT 31BAB|F BJNIUBADY

sanjeA Pesuo) J3Ylo
00°000°2€S ws'LS 915'8% 602°9% 00°6€09 00°P69°ES

0 0528 SL9S 0s aJnjuing
%981 00S 84T 811 008965 00°0$ Fuiddiys
80TE [A2) y8CT [42) 912% YZES S|ealN/Walp Jad
955L 008T 0€8T 00'¥62'T 00'ZEE'TS 00°00€'TS FuiBpo
L6LY 000T |74} 08L 00'€20°T 00°02L$ uoieyodsuel)
0SL'ETS 009°€S 009°'cs 00£°T$ 00S°TS 0SETS 994 uoneJisisay
SIv10L (0zoz 8- Yy21e) (0zoz £2-12 934) (0z0Z 91-€T q24) (0zoz 92-vT uer) (0zoz 92-vZ SMOoYsS
MOYS |2ABLL MOYS JNJUIAPY MOYys AY pue MOYS [9ARI] SBWILL AN | uer) moys apes} 139aN8 0202
9@ uoiBuiysem 100pINO 03U0I0] Suidwe) o8ed1y) 29puany 1 AY pue Suidwie) ejue|ly . epLIojd YHON |eineN

S3apuUIMNVY Z SIIPUIMNY T S9puUMNY T SIIPUINY T




104



2020

voraonen Vg Mt o

Shows Show Dates
Atlanta Camping & RV Show Jan 24-26, 2020
New York Times Travel Show Jan 24-26, 2020
Chicago RV and Camping Show Feb 13-16, 2020
Toronto Outdoor Adventure Show Feb 21-23, 2020
Washington DC Travel & Adventure Show Mar 7-8, 2020

105



106



0 1 oy b W N BB

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29

Florida Senate - 2020 CSs for SB 426

By the Committee on Appropriations; and Senators Montford,
Albritton, and Stewart

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
A bill to be entitled

An act relating to regional rural development grants;
amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term “regional
economic development organization”; specifying that
the concept of building the professional capacity of a
regional economic development organization includes
the hiring of professional staff to perform specified
services; providing that matching grants may be used
to provide technical assistance to local governments
and economic development organizations and to existing
and prospective businesses; increasing the maximum
amount of annual grant funding that specified economic
development organizations may receive; revising the
required amount of nonstate matching funds; requiring
that certain information be included in contracts or
agreements involving grant funds; requiring that
contracts or agreements involving the expenditure of
grant funds, and a plain-language version of certain
contracts or agreements, be placed on the contracting
regional economic development organization’s website
for a specified period before execution; deleting an
obsolete provision; increasing the amount of funds the
Department of Economic Opportunity may expend each
fiscal year from the Rural Community Development
Revolving Loan Fund for certain purposes; amending s.
288.0655, F.S.; revising the maximum percentage of
total infrastructure project costs for which the
department may award grants; specifying that improving

access to and availability of broadband Internet

Page 1 of 8
CODING: Words strieken are deletﬂgqs; words underlined are additions.




30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
53
54
55
56
57
58

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426c1
services is an eligible project for certain grant
funds; providing that grants for improvements to
broadband Internet service and access must be
conducted through certain partnerships; requiring the
department to reevaluate certain guidelines by a
specified date; requiring that certain information be
included in contracts or agreements involving grant
funds; requiring a regional economic development
organization to post contracts or agreements involving
the expenditure of grant funds, and a plain-language
version of certain contracts or agreements, on the
organization’s website for a specified period before

execution; providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Subsections (1), (3), and (4) of section
288.018, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:
288.018 Regional Rural Development Grants Program.—

(1) (a) For the purposes of this section, the term “regional

economic development organization” means an economic development

organization located in or contracted to serve a rural area of

opportunity, as defined in s. 288.0656(2) (d).

(b) The department shall establish a matching grant program
to provide funding to regional regiemally based economic

development organizations represemting rural-—ecounties—and
eommunities for the purpose of building the professional

capacity of those #heir organizations. Building the professional

capacity of a regional economic development organization

Page 2 of 8

CODING: Words striekenm are deleti?ﬁf; words underlined are additions.




59
60
61
62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl

includes hiring professional staff to develop, deliver, and

provide needed economic development professional services,

including technical assistance, education and leadership

development, marketing, and project recruitment. Sueh Matching

grants may also be used by a regional &= economic development
organization to provide technical assistance to local
governments, local economic development organizations, and
existing and prospective businesses within—the rural—ecounties
a—ﬂd—eelfﬁﬂaﬁﬂ.—'ﬁ. i <9 EEi‘a‘H. % Seryes.

(c) A regional economic development organization may apply

annually to the department for a matching grant. The department

is authorized to approve, on an annual basis, grants to such

regional zegiematlybased economic development organizations.

The maximum amount an organization may receive in any year will

be $50,000, or $250,000 for any three regional economic

development organizations that serve an entire region of a rural

area of opportunity designated pursuant to s. 288.0656(7) if

they are recognized by the department as serving such a region.

(d) Grant funds received by a regional economic development

the—Governeor,—and must be matched each year by ap—eguivatent

ameunt—of nonstate resources in an amount equal to 25 percent of

the state contribution.

(3) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

including a contract or agreement entered into between another

entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

of local government, or an economic development organization

Page 3 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are delet}ggs; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl1

88| substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

89 include:

90 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

91 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

92 each entity under the contract or agreement.

93 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
94 4. The value of any services provided.
95 5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

96| members, if applicable.

97 (b) At least 14 days before executing a contract or

98| agreement, the contracting regional economic development

99| organization shall post on its website:

100 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

101| of grant funds provided under this section.

102 2. A plain-language version of any contract or agreement

103 that is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

104| municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

105| including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

106 lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure
107| of grant funds provided under this section Fhe—department may

108 i
109
110
111
112
113
114
115 )
116 (4) The department may expend up tc $1 million £756+666

Page 4 of 8
CODING: Words strieken are deletiiQF; words underlined are additions.




117
118
119
120
121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129
130
131
132
133
134
135
136
137
138
139
140
141
142
143
144
145

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
each fiscal year from funds appropriated to the Rural Community
Development Revolving Loan Fund for the purposes outlined in

this section. The department may contract with Enterprise
Florida, Inc., for the administration of the purposes specified
in this section. Funds released to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for
this purpose shall be released quarterly and shall be calculated
based on the applications in process.

Section 2. Present subsection (5) of section 288.0655,
Florida Statutes, is redesignated as subsection (6), a new
subsection (5) is added to that section, and paragraph (b) of
subsection (2), subsection (4), and present subsection (6) of
that section are amended, to read:

288.0655 Rural Infrastructure Fund.—

(2)

(b) To facilitate access of rural communities and rural
areas of opportunity as defined by the Rural Economic
Development Initiative to infrastructure funding programs of the
Federal Government, such as those offered by the United States
Department of Agriculture and the United States Department of
Commerce, and state programs, including those offered by Rural
Economic Development Initiative agencies, and to facilitate
local government or private infrastructure funding efforts, the
department may award grants for up to 50 38 percent of the total
infrastructure project cost. F—eanappltication for funding—+s5
for aeatalyst site;—as—definedin 52880656 thedepartment
may—award—grants forup—to—40-—percent—of thetotat
infrastrueture—prejeet—eost+ Eligible projects must be related

to specific job-creation or job-retention opportunities.

Eligible projects may also include improving any inadequate

Page 5 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are deletjipns; words underlined are additions.




146
147
148
149
150
151
152
153
154
155
156
157
158
159
160
161
162
163
164
165
166
167
168
169
170
171
172
173
174

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426¢c1
infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that
prohibits economic or community growth, e¥ reducing the costs to
community users of proposed infrastructure improvements that

exceed such costs in comparable communities, and improving

access to and the availability of broadband Internet service.

Eligible uses of funds shall include improvements to public
infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites, amg upgrades
to or development of public tourism infrastructure, and

improvements to broadband Internet service and access in

unserved or underserved rural communities. Improvements to

broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through

a partnership or partnerships with one or more dealers, as

defined in s. 202.11(2), and the partnership or partnerships

must be established through a competitive selection process that

is publicly noticed. Authorized infrastructure may include the

following public or public-private partnership facilities: storm
water systems; telecommunications facilities; broadband
facilities; roads or other remedies to transportation
impediments; nature-based tourism facilities; or other physical
requirements necessary to facilitate tourism, trade, and
economic development activities in the community. Authorized
infrastructure may also include publicly or privately owned
self-powered nature-based tourism facilities, publicly owned
telecommunications facilities, and broadband facilities, and
additions to the distribution facilities of the existing natural
gas utility as defined in s. 366.04(3) (c), the existing electric
utility as defined in s. 366.02, or the existing water or
wastewater utility as defined in s. 367.021(12), or any other

existing water or wastewater facility, which owns a gas or

Page 6 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are deletiagf; words underlined are additions.




175
176
177
178
179
180
181
182
183
184
185
186
187
188
189
190
191
192
193
194
195
196
197
198
199
200
201
202
203

Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
electric distribution system or a water or wastewater system in
this state where:

1. A contribution-in-aid of construction is required to
serve public or public-private partnership facilities under the
tariffs of any natural gas, electric, water, or wastewater
utility as defined herein; and

2. Such utilities as defined herein are willing and able to
provide such service.

(4) By September 1, 2021 2632, the department shall, in
consultation with the organizations listed in subsection (3),
and other organizations, reevaluate existing guidelines and
criteria governing submission of applications for funding,
review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of
funding under this section. The department shall consider
factors including, but not limited to, the project’s potential
for enhanced job creation or increased capital investment, the
demonstration and level of local public and private commitment,
whether the project is located im—an—enterprise—zener 1in a
community development corporation service area, or in an urban
high-crime area as designated under s. 212.097, the unemployment
rate of the county in which the project would be located, and
the poverty rate of the community.

(5) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

including a contract or agreement entered into between another

entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

of local government, or an economic development organization

substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

include:

Page 7 of 8

CODING: Words strieken are delepﬂygs; words underlined are additions.




Florida Senate - 2020 CS for SB 426

576-02486A-20 2020426cl
204 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.
205 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

206 each entity.

207 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
208 4. The value of any services provided.
209 5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

210| members, if applicable.

211 (b) At least 14 days before execution, the contracting

212 regional economic development organization shall post on its

213 website:

214 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

215| of grant funds provided under this section.

216 2. A plain-language version of a contract or agreement that

217| 1is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

218| municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

219] 1including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

220 lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

221 of grant funds provided under this section.
222
223
224
225
226| +the2019-2020GCeneralAppropriationsAet—Thissubseetion
227 expires—duiy—1—2020+

228 Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 8 of 8
CODING: Words strieken are deletjqmps; words underlined are additions.




FLORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

1 A bill to be entitled
2 An act relating to regional rural development grants;
3 amending s. 288.018, F.S.; defining the term "regional
4 economic deveiopment organization"; specifying the
5 duties of a regional economic development
6 organization; specifying authorized uses of matching
7 grants; increasing the maximum amount of annual grant
8 funding that specified economic development
9 organizations may receive; revising the required
10 amount of nonstate matching funds; requiring certain
11 information to be included in contracts or agreements
12 involving grant funds; specifying the information that
13 must be posted on a regional economic development
14 organizations website before execution of certain
15 contracts or agreements; deleting an obsolete
16 provision; increasing the amount of funds the
17 Department of Economic Opportunity may expend each
18 fiscal year from the Rural Community Development
19 Revolving Loan Fund for certain purposes; amending s.
20 288.0655, F.S.; increasing the maximum percent of
21 total infrastructure project costs for which the
22 department may award a grant; repealing a provision
23 addressing increased certain maximum percentages;
24 specifying that improving availability of broadband
25 Internet services is an eligible project for certain

Page 1 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions: words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

115



FLORIDA H O U 8§ E O F R EPRESENTATIVE S

HB 1139 2020
26 grant funds; providing that grants for improvements to
27 broadband Internet service and access must be
28 conducted through certain partnerships; extending the
29 date by which the department is required to reevaluate
30 certain guidelines; requiring certain information to
31 be included in contracts or agreements involving grant
32 funds; specifying the information that must be posted
33 on a regional economic development organizations
34 website before execution of certain contracts or
35 agreements; providing an effective date.

36
37| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
38
39 Section 1. Subsections (1), (3), and (4) of section

40 288.018, Florida Statutes, are amended to read:

41 288.018 Regional Rural Development Grants Program.—
42 (1) (a) For the purposes of this section, the term
43 "regional economic development organization" means an economic

44| development organization located in or contracted to serve a

45| rural area of opportunity, as defined in s. 288.0656(2) (d).

46 (b) The department shall establish a matching grant

47| program to provide funding to regional xegienality—based economic

48| development organizations representing rural -counties and
49| eeommunities for the purpose of building the professional

50| capacity of those #£heir organizations. Building the professional

Page 2 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions: words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

116



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

51| capacity of a regional economic development organization

52 includes hiring professional staff to develop, deliver, and

53| provide needed economic development professional services,

54 including technical assistance, education and leadership

55| development, marketing, and project recruitment. Swek Matching

56| grants may also be used by a regional an economic development
57| organization to provide technical assistance to local
58| governments, local economic development organizations, and

59| existing and prospective businesses withinthe rural eounties
60| ance—eceommunities—that it serves.

61 (c) A regional economic development organization may apply

62| annually to the department for a matching grant. The department

63 is authorized to approve, on an annual basis, grants to such

64| regional regienalily—based economic development organizations.

65 The maximum amount an organization may receive in any year will

66 be $50,000, or $250,000 for any three regional economic

67 development organizations that serve an entire region of a rural

68| area of opportunity designated pursuant to s. 288.0656(7) if

69| they are recognized by the department as serving such a region.

70 (d) Grant funds received by a regional economic development
71| organization $150000ina—rural—arca—of-opportunity recommended
72 : e -

73| +he Gewernor—and must be matched each year by as—eguivatent

74| ameunt—eof nonstate resources in an amount equal to 25 percent of

75 the state contribution.

Page 3 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

117



F L ORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATI VE S

HB 1139 2020

76 (3) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

77| expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

78 including a contract or agreement entered into between another

79| entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

80| of local government, or an economic development organization

81| substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

82 include:

83 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.

84 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for

85| each entity under the contract or agreement.

86 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
87 4. The value of any services provided.
88 5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

89| members, if applicable.

90 (b) At least 14 days before executing a contract or

91| agreement, the contracting regional economic development

92| organization shall post on its website:

93 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

94| of grant funds provided under this section.

95 2. A plain-language version of any contract or agreement

96 that is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

97| municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

98| including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

99| lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

100| of grant funds provided under this section and which is

Page 4 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

118



F L ORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

101| estimated to exceed $35,000 Thedepartment—mayalso—econtract—Ffor
102 & i y i

103
104
105
106| ddnks—testateforms—andinfermation,—aswellas—teecalmessage
107 : i
108

109| neighberhood—improvement—activities.
110 (4) The department may expend up to $1 million $756;666

111 each fiscal year from funds appropriated to the Rural Community
112| Development Revolving Loan Fund for the purposes outlined in

113| this section. The department may contract with Enterprise

114 Florida, Inc., for the administration of the purposes specified
115 in this section. Funds released to Enterprise Florida, Inc., for
116| this purpose shall be released quarterly and shall be calculated
117| based on the applications in process.

118 Section 2. Subsection (5) of section 288.0655, Florida

119 Statutes, is renumbered as subsection (6), paragraph (b) of

120 subsection (2), subsection (4), and present subsection (6) are

121 amended, and a new subsection (5) is added to that section, to

122 read:

123 288.0655 Rural Infrastructure Fund.—

124 (2)

125 (b) To facilitate access of rural communiﬁies and rural

Page 5 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

119



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVE S

HB 1139 2020

126| areas of opportunity as defined by the Rural Economic

127 Development Initiative to infrastructure funding programs of the
128 Federal Government, such as those offered by the United States
129| Department of Agriculture and the United States Department of
130| Commerce, and state programs, including those offered by Rural
131| Economic Development Initiative agencies, and to facilitate

132 local government or private infrastructure funding efforts, the

133| department may award grants for up to 50 38 percent of the total

134] infrastructure project cost. IH—an-applicationfor fundingis
135 fer—a—eatalyst—site;—as—definedins5+—288-0656—+the department
136| may—award—grants—for—up—te—40 percent of the totat

137| <“rpfrastructure—prejeect—eost+ Eligible projects must be related

138| to specific job-creation or job-retention opportunities.

139| Eligible projects may also include improving any inadequate

140 infrastructure that has resulted in regulatory action that

141| prohibits economic or community growth, e+ reducing the costs to
142 community users of proposed infrastructure improvements that

143| exceed such costs in comparable communities, and improving

144| access to and the availability of broadband Internet service.

145| Eligible uses of funds shall include improvements to public

146| infrastructure for industrial or commercial sites, upgrades to

147| or development of public tourism infrastructure, and

148| improvements to broadband Internet service and access in

149] unserved or underserved rural communities. Improvements to

150| broadband Internet service and access must be conducted through

Page 6 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions: words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

120



FLORIDA H O U S E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

151 a partnership or partnerships with one or more dealers of

152 communications services, as defined in s. 202.11(2), and the

153| partnership or partnerships must be established by a publicly
154| noticed and competitively selected process anpa—upgragdes—te—of
155| development—of publie tourisminfrastryeture. Authorized

156 infrastructure may include the following public or public-

157| private partnership facilities: storm water systems;

158| telecommunications facilities; broadband facilities; roads or
159| other remedies to transportation impediments; nature-based

160 tourism facilities; or other physical requirements necessary to
161 facilitate tourism, trade, and economic development activities
162 in the community. Authorized infrastructure may also include
163| publicly or privately owned self-powered nature-based tourism
164 facilities, publicly owned telecommunications facilities, and
165 broadband facilities, and additions to the distribution

166 facilities of the existing natural gas utility as defined in s.
167 366.04(3) (c), the existing electric utility as defined in s.
168 366.02, or the existing water or wastewater utility as defined
169 in s. 367.021(12), or any other existing water or wastewater
170 facility, which owns a gas or electric distribution system or a
171 water or wastewater system in this state where:

172 1. A contribution-in-aid of construction is required to
173 serve public or public-private partnership facilities under the
174 tariffs of any natural gas, electric, water, or wastewater

175 utility as defined herein; and

Page 7 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

121



FLORI DA H O U 8 E O F R EPRESENTATIVE S

HB 1139 2020

176 2. Such utilities as defined herein are willing and able
177| to provide such service.

178 (4) By September 1, 2021 2642, the department shall, in
179 consultation with the organizations listed in subsection (3),
180| and other organizations, reevaluate existing guidelines and
181| criteria governing submission of applications for funding,

182 review and evaluation of such applications, and approval of

183 funding under this section. The department shall consider

184| factors including, but not limited to, the project's potential
185 for enhanced job creation or increased capital investment, the
186| demonstration and level of local public and private commitment,
187 whether the project is located iman—ernterprise—gener in a

188 community development corporation service area, or in an urban
189| high-crime area as designated under s. 212.097, the unemployment
190| rate of the county in which the project would be located, and
191 the poverty rate of the community.

192 (5) (a) A contract or agreement that involves the

193] expenditure of grant funds provided under this section,

194 including a contract or agreement entered into between another

195| ‘entity and a regional economic development organization, a unit

196| of local government, or an economic development organizaticn

197 substantially underwritten by a unit of local government, must

198 include:

199 1. The purpose of the contract or agreement.
200 2. Specific performance standards and responsibilities for
Page 8 of 9

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

122



FLORIDA H O U S E O F REPRESENTATIVES

HB 1139 2020

201 each entity.

202 3. A detailed project or contract budget, if applicable.
203 4. The value of any services provided.
204 5. The projected travel expenses for employees and board

205| members, if applicable.

206 (b) At least 14 days before execution, the contracting

207| regional economic development organization shall post on its

208 website:

209 1. Any contract or agreement that involves the expenditure

210| of grant funds provided under this section.

211 2. A plain-language version of a contract or agreement that

212 is estimated to exceed $35,000 with a private entity, a

213| municipality, or a vendor of services, supplies, or programs,

214 including marketing, or for the purchase or lease or use of

215| lands, facilities, or properties which involves the expenditure

216| of grant funds provided under this section.
217
218
219
220
221
222
223 Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 9 of 8

CODING: Words stricken are deletions: words underlined are additions.
hb1139-00

123



124



@0 N o Ok W N R

11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

Florida Senate - 2020 SB 362

By Senator Hooper

16-00576-20 2020362
A bill to be entitled
An act relating to Florida tourism marketing; amending
s. 288.1226, F.S.; revising the scheduled repeal of
the Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation
direct-support organization; amending s. 288.923,
F.S.; abrogating the scheduled repeal of the Division
of Tourism Marketing of Enterprise Florida, Inc.;

providing an effective date.

Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:

Section 1. Subsection (14) of section 288.1226, Florida
Statutes, is amended to read:

288.1226 Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation;
use of property; board of directors; duties; audit.—

(14) REPEAL.—This section is repealed October 1, 2028 duty
35—2626, unless reviewed and saved from repeal by the

Legislature.
Section 2. Subsection (6) of section 288.923, Florida

Statutes, is“amended to read:

288.923 Division of Tourism Marketing; definitions;
responsibilities.—
. i ; ; led—Jul 12620, 1 ; y
and—saved—fromrepeal—by—theLegistaturer

Section 3. This act shall take effect upon becoming a law.

Page 1 of 1

CODING: Words striecken are deletl@ms; words underlined are additions.




F L ORIDA H O U § E O F R EPRESENTATIVES

HB 213 2020

A bill to be entitled
An act relating to Florida tourism marketing; amending
s. 288.1226, F.S.; revising the scheduled repeal of
the Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation
direct-support organization; amending s. 288.923,
F.S.; abrogating the scheduled repeal of the Division

of Tourism Marketing of Enterprise Florida, Inc.;

o ~J o b W NP

providing an effective date.

10| Be It Enacted by the Legislature of the State of Florida:
11
12 Section 1. Subsection (14) of section 288.1226, Florida
13 Statutes, is amended to read:

14 288.1226 Florida Tourism Industry Marketing Corporation;
15| wuse of property; board of directors; duties; audit.—

16 (14) REPEAL.—This section is repealed October 1, 2028 July

17 3+—20828, unless reviewed and saved from repeal by the

18| Legislature.

19 Section 2. Subsection (6) of section 288.923, Florida
20 Statutes, is amended to read:

21 288.923 Division of Tourism Marketing; definitions;

22| responsibilities.—

Ze +6)—Thisseetion—is—repeated—July 12020, untess—reviewed
24| and-—savedfreom repeat iy the Legisltatures
25 Section 3. This act shall take effect July 1, 2020.

Page 1 of 1

CODING: Words stricken are deletions; words underlined are additions.
hb0213-00

126



The Original Florida Tourism Task Force MEMBERS as of 2/20/2020

ALACHUA COUNTY
($15,000 - 3 votes)

Vacant

Ron Gromoll

Visiting Lecturer

University of Florida Department of Tourism,
Hospitality & Event Management

FLG 190A, P.O. Box 118205

Gainesville, FL 32611

(w) 352.294.3064

rgromoll@ufl.edu

Sean Plemons

Content Manager

Visit Gainesville/Alachua County
33 North Main Street
Gainesville, FL. 32601

(w) 352.374.5260
splemons(@alachuacounty.us

BRADFORD COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

William Sexton, Vice-Chair
Bradford County Attorney

945 North Temple Avenue

Starke, FL. 32091-2210

will sexton@bradfordcountyfl.gov
(w) 904.368.3902

The Honorable Daniel Riddick
Bradford County

Board of County Commissioners
945 North Temple Avenue
Starke, FL. 32091

(w) 352.473.7033

(0) 904.966.6327

(£) 352.473.5907
beeriddick@yahoo.com

COLUMBIA COUNTY
($8,000 3 votes)

Vacant

Rod Butler

General Manager

Holiday Inn Hotel and Suites
213 SW Commerce Boulevard
Lake City, FL 32025-1501
(w) 386.487.1080

127

gm@hilakecityfl.com

Alden Rosner

Sports Marketing Director
Columbia County

Tourist Development Council

P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.719.1453
arosner@columbiacountyfla.com
www.southsidesportscomplex.com

Paula R. Vann

Executive Director

Columbia County

Tourist Development Council
P.O. Box 1847

Lake City, FL 32056

(w) 386.758.1312
pvann@columbiacountyfla.com
WWW.Springsrus.com

DIXIE COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant

Russ McCallister

Suwannee Guides and Outfitters
PO Box 1345

Old Town, FL 32680

(w) 352.542.8331

(h) 352.325.1520

(¢) 352.258.0189
russ776(@bellsouth.net
www.visitdixie.com
www.suwanneeguides.com

GILCHRIST COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

The Honorable Lee Deen
Mayor, City of Trenton
114 North Main Street
Trenton, FL. 32693-3440
(0) 352.463.4007

WLDeen6757@gmail.com




Patricia Watson

Executive Administrative Assistant
City of Trenton

114 North Main Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.4000

pwatson@trentonflorida.org

HAMILTON COUNTY
($1,000 - 2 votes)

Vacant
Vacant

JEFFERSON COUNTY
($2,000 - 2 votes)

Katrina Richardson, Secretary/Treasurer
Executive Director

Monticello-Jefferson County

Chamber of Commerce

420 West Washington Street

Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.997.5552
info@monticellojeffersonfl.com

David Ward
Monticello-Jefferson County
Tourism Development Council
420 West Washington Street
Monticello, FL 32344

(w) 850.519.5543
dwardpa@embargmail.com

LAFAYETTE COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Craig Colton

Suwannee River Rendezvous
828 NE Primrose Road
Mayo, FL 32066

(w) 386.295.2510

craigcolton@suwanneeriverrendezvous.com

LEVY COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Carol McQueen

9207 Florida Street

Fanning Springs, FL. 32693
(h) 352.221.2946
carolmcqueend4(@gmail.com

Tisha Whitehurst

Director

Levy County Visitors Bureau
607 South West 1st Avenue
Williston, FL 32696

(w) 352.528.4030
tourism(@yvisitnaturecoast.com

MADISON COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Jackie Blount

Madison County

Tourism Development Council
184 NW College Loop
Madison, FL 32340

(c) 850.673.1046
jacquelynblount@yahoo.com

Phyllis Williams

Executive Director

Madison County

Chamber of Commerce and Tourism
182 NW College Loop, Unit A
Madison, FL 32340

(w) 850.973.2788
phyllis@madisonfl.org

SUWANNEE COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Charissa Setzer

Marketing Coordinator
Suwannee County

Tourism Development Council
100 Court Street SE, Suite 214
Live Oak, FL 32064

(w) 386.330.2220
(c)'386.688.3871
charissas@suwgov.org
WWwWw.visitsuwannee.com

Teena Peavy

Marketing Director

Spirit of the Suwannee Music Park
3076 95th Drive

Live Oak, Florida 32060

(w) 386.364.1683
teena@musicliveshere.com
www.musiclivesehere.com




TAYLOR COUNTY
($4,000 - 2 votes)

Dawn Taylor-Perez, Chair

Executive Director

Taylor County Chamber of Commerce
428 North Jefferson Street

Perry, FL 32347

(w) 850.584.5366

(c) 850.843.0992
taylorchamber@fairpoint.net
www.taylorcountychamber.com

Sandy Beach

20845 Keaton Beach Drive
Perry, FL. 32348

850.578.2898

(c) 850.843.1546
sandybeach8431546({@gmail.com

UNION COUNTY
($1,000 - 1 vote)

Dale Walker

City Manager

City of Lake Butler

200 SW st Street

Lake Butler, Fl1. 32054-2016
(w) 386.496.3401
dwalker@cityoflakebutler.com

WAKULLA COUNTY
($3,000 - 2 votes)

Natalie Knowles

Procurement and Contract Coordinator
Wakulla County Board of County
Commissioners

3093 Crawfordville Hwy.
Crawfordville, FL 32327

(w) 850.926.0919
nknowles@mywakulla.com
www.visitwakulla.com

Thomas Herndon
Outreach Coordinator

Wakulla County Tourist Development Council

P.O. Box 1263
Crawfordville, FL. 32327
(w) 850.745.7713
therndon@mywakulla.com

www.visitwakulla.com

STAFF

Lauren Yeatter

Senior Planner

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653

(W) 352.955.2200 ext. 113
veatter@ncfrpc.org

www.visitnaturalnorthflorida.com

Scott R. Koons

Executive Director

Visit Natural North Florida
2009 NW 67th Place
Gainesville, FL 32653

(w) 352.955.2200 ext. 101
koons@ncfrpc.org

r\original florida\members & volunteers\ol member list 1-20-
2020.docx



130



THE ORIGINAL FLORIDA TOURISM TASK FORCE
VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

as of 1/16/2020

VOLUNTEERS, CONSULTANTS AND OTHERS

Donna Creamer - Travel Show Coordinator
Staff Assistant

Gilchrist County Tourist Development Council
209 SE 1st Street

Trenton, FL 32693

(w) 352.463.3198

() 352.210.1827

decreamer(@gilchrist.fl.us
www.VisitGilchristCounty.com

Roland Loog - Volunteer
1907 NW 10th Avenue
Gainesville, FL. 32605
(h) 352.375.2060

() 352.231.2077
rolandgerri@aol.net

Nancy Moreland- Travel Writer
1513 Branch Street

Tallahassee, FL. 32303

(c) 904.797.9484
nmoreland(@conveymore.com

Lois Nevins

By All Means Travel

7513 NW County Road 235
Alachua, FL 32615

(w) 386.418.0242
byallmeanstravel@hotmail.com

Tommy Thompson.- Blogger
Two Tree, Inc.

24 NW 33rd Court, Suite A
Gainesville, FL. 32607
(c)352.284.1763
captommy(@me.com

r\original florida\members & volunteers\of volunteers list 1-16-2020.docx

131



132



2020

Visit Natural North Florida Vias
Meeting Dates and Counties %«WO RI D A

Third Thursday of each month, subject to change with advance notice.

January 16:
February 20:
March 19:
April 16:
May 21:
June 18:
July 16:

August 20:

September 17:

October 15:

November 19:

December 17:

Taylor Alachua v
Bradford
Alachua Columbia
Dixie
Dixie Gilchrist
Hamilton
Jefferson Jefferson
Lafayette
Madison Levy v
Madison
Columbia Suwannee
Taylor
Suwannee Union
Wakulla
Levy
VISIT FLORIDA
Lafayette
Gilchrist

Alachua County (Council Office)

R:\Original Florida\Task Force Meetings\Meeting Notices amaedules\2020\2020 meeting schedule by county_09102019.xlsx




134



